
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Report of the Executive Director
Capital District, Kiwanis International
March 4, 2022 - Williamsburg, VA


Membership
2021-22 Beginning # 4284
Current Total 4358 (as of 2/27/2022)
Net Change +74
Total Active Charters – 170


Clubs who have lost this year: 36
Clubs who have gained this year: 62
Clubs who are net 0 this year: 72
Clubs below 15 members: 54


Election Reporting
Lt. Governor-Elect: 14 out of 20 elected (Missing 5, 6, 15, 17, 19 & 20)
Club Election Reports (2021-22): 162 out of 170 filed - PG County, Coastal Delaware, State
Line, MD (merging with Westminster), Tappahannock, City Center - Newport News, Parsons,
Hinton, Willamson


Lt. Governor Reporting
Contact Visit Reports have been filed by all lieutenant governors except Divisions 6 & 7


Club Monthly Reporting
Clubs with no reporting in 2020-21: 42 (24.7% of the District Hasn’t Reported At All)


● Arlington (2), Bull Run (2)
● PG County (3), Wheaton-Silver Spring (3)
● Commodore Mayo (4)
● Coastal DE (5), Dover (5), Georgetown (5), Seaford (5)
● Bel Air (6)
● Mount Airy (7), State Line (7)
● Central Chesterfield (10), Colonial Heights (10)
● Tappahannock (11)
● Middlesex (12)
● City Center - Newport News (13), Old Point Comfort (13)
● Churchland (14), Great Bridge (14), Portsmouth (14)
● Martinsville (15)
● Giles County (16), Radford (16)
● Weirton (18), Wheeling (18), Williamstown Area (18)
● Bridgeport (19), Clarksburg (19), Fairmont (19), Keyser (19), Morgantown (19), Parsons


(19),
● Beckley (20), Delbarton (20), East Huntington (20), Gilbert (20), Hinton (20), Huntington


(20), St. Albans (20), War (20), Williamson (20)







Capital District Kiwanis
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position


As of January 31, 2022


Cash Basis  Sunday, February 27, 2022 11:37 AM GMT-05:00   1/1


TOTAL


ASSETS


Current Assets


Bank Accounts


1000-010 Kiwanis Checking 159,393.07


1000-011 Kiwanis Reserve 50,027.28


1000-012 Kiwanis Investments 874,974.45


1001-010 Key Club Checking 56,002.33


1001-011 Key Club Investments 171,029.46


1002-010 Circle K Checking 36,322.23


Total Bank Accounts $1,347,748.82


Other Current Assets


1225-999 Due From Other 0.00


Total Other Current Assets $0.00


Total Current Assets $1,347,748.82


Other Assets


1270-001 Prepaid Expenses 2,386.50


Total Other Assets $2,386.50


TOTAL ASSETS $1,350,135.32


LIABILITIES AND EQUITY


Liabilities


Current Liabilities


Other Current Liabilities


2050-001 Direct Deposit Payable 0.00


2100-000 Payroll Liabilities


2100-025 Federal Taxes (941/944) 0.00


2100-050 Federal Unemployment (940) 0.00


2100-100 VA Income Tax 129.48


2100-125 VA SUI Employer 81.90


Total 2100-000 Payroll Liabilities 211.38


Total Other Current Liabilities $211.38


Total Current Liabilities $211.38


Total Liabilities $211.38


Equity


3000-000 Opening Balance Equity 0.00


3300-001 Unrestricted Net Assets 925,899.74


3300-002 Equity - Key Club 190,174.65


3300-003 Equity - Circle K 25,783.61


Net Revenue 208,065.94


Total Equity $1,349,923.94


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $1,350,135.32







Capital District Kiwanis
Statement of Activity by Class - Kiwanis


October 2021 - September 2022


Cash Basis  Sunday, February 27, 2022 10:31 AM GMT-05:00   1/1


BOARD 
MEETINGS


CLUB 
VISITS


COMMITTEES DISTRICT 
CONVENTION


GENERAL MIDYEAR 
CONFERENCE


TOTAL


Revenue


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues 82,689.31 $82,689.31


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees 25,274.27 $25,274.27


7200-002 Income - Advertising 100.00 100.00 $200.00


7500-001 Income - Interest 3.08 $3.08


7600-001 Income - Other 10.00 $10.00


Total Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $82,802.39 $25,274.27 $108,176.66


GROSS PROFIT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $82,802.39 $25,274.27 $108,176.66


Expenditures


8030-001 Background Checks 250.00 $250.00


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 700.00 $700.00


8100-008 Committee - Editor/Designer Salary 6,000.00 $6,000.00


8100-015 Committee - Leadership & Education 20.95 $20.95


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 395.00 $395.00


8200-001 General Meeting Expenses 509.20 $509.20


8250-001 Insurance - D&O 800.00 $800.00


8410-001 Meals 62.43 $62.43


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 26.20 1,644.56 $1,670.76


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 85.15 $85.15


8500-010 Officer Exp - Executive Director 48.00 340.36 $388.36


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past 
Governor


68.00 137.76 $205.76


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 172.80 $172.80


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 1,814.84 $1,814.84


8550-000 Payroll Expenses $0.00


8550-050 Wages 12,000.00 $12,000.00


8550-100 Taxes 1,252.24 $1,252.24


Total 8550-000 Payroll Expenses 13,252.24 $13,252.24


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 348.04 $348.04


8720-001 Professional Services 49.00 $49.00


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 185.87 $185.87


8780-001 Speakers Fees 250.00 $250.00


8830-001 Telephone / Internet 409.72 $409.72


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 228.00 $228.00


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 1,357.18 $1,357.18


Total Expenditures $886.63 $1,814.84 $20.95 $0.00 $25,602.01 $830.87 $29,155.30


NET OPERATING REVENUE $ -886.63 $ -1,814.84 $ -20.95 $100.00 $57,200.38 $24,443.40 $79,021.36


Other Expenditures


Other Miscellaneous Expenditure 428.57 $428.57


Total Other Expenditures $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $428.57 $0.00 $428.57


NET OTHER REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $ -428.57 $0.00 $ -428.57


NET REVENUE $ -886.63 $ -1,814.84 $ -20.95 $100.00 $56,771.81 $24,443.40 $78,592.79







WEALTH MANAGEMENT GLOBAL INVESTMENT OFFICE |  CHARTBOOK  |  MONTHLY MARKETS LIBRARY 


Past performance is no guarantee of future results. Estimates of future performance are based on assumptions that may not be realized. This material is not a solicitation of any offer to buy or sell any security or other 
financial instrument or to participate in any trading strategy. Please refer to important information, disclosures and qualifications at the end of this material.


$1,335,506 


$10


$100


$1,000


$10,000


$100,000


$1,000,000


1926 1931 1936 1941 1946 1951 1956 1961 1966 1971 1976 1981 1986 1991 1996 2001 2006 2011 2016 2021


Lo
g 


Sc
al


e


Over the Long Term, S&P 500 Has Grown Despite Negative 
Events


Source: FactSet, Ibbotson, Calculated by Morgan Stanley Wealth Management  GIC using data provided by Morningstar. (c) 2020 Morningstar, Inc. All rights reserved. Used with permission. This information contained herein: 
(i) is proprietary to Morningstar and/or its content providers; (ii) may not be copied or distributed; and (iii) is not warranted to be accurate, complete or timely. Neither Morningstar nor its content providers are responsible for 
any damages or losses arising from any use of this information.  


S&P 500: Growth of $100 


Great 
Depression


Cuban Missile 
Crisis


1987 
Crash


September 
11th


Financial 
Crisis


Nixon 
Resigns


World 
War II


Korean 
War


Vietnam War


Tech 
Boom


January 1926 – January 2022 


Covid-19 
Crisis


Page 4 of 17







Portfolio X-Ray®


Benchmark Market Value
S&P 500 TR USD $846,017.50


Asset Allocation 01-31-2022


Asset Allocation Portfolio % Bmark (%)


Cash 1.57 0.00
US Stocks 45.21 98.98
Non-US Stocks 11.04 1.02
Bonds 41.77 0.00
Other 0.41 0.00


Bond Analysis for MF, ETF, CEF, UIT & VA only 01-31-2022


Fixed-Income Sectors Portfolio %   Portfolio


⁄ Government 51.16


‹ Municipal 0.00


› Corporate 48.47


€ Securitized 0.19


fi Cash & Equivalents 0.18


± Derivative 0.00


0% 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100


Maturity Breakdown
Effective Maturity Portfolio (%)


1-3 11.09
3-5 14.24
5-7 25.84
7-10 37.63
10-15 2.54
15-20 1.70
20-30 6.54
>30 0.11


Credit Quality Breakdown
Credit Quality Portfolio (%)


AAA 51.53
AA 2.46
A 19.18
BBB 26.77
BB 0.00
B 0.00
Below B 0.03
NR 0.03


Stock Analysis 01-31-2022


S&P Sector Weightings


% of Stocks   Portfolio   Bmark


1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
0


5


10


15


20


25%


Portfolio % Bmark %


1 Energy 3.05 3.36
2 Materials 3.82 2.52
3 Industrials 11.66 7.82
4 Cons Disc 9.69 11.96
5 Cons Stpls 8.48 6.11
6 Health Care 18.14 13.06
7 Financials 13.06 11.27
8 Info Tech 21.19 28.66
9 Comm Svcs 4.37 10.04
10 Utilities 3.87 2.55
11 Real Estate 2.67 2.67


Not Classified 0.00 —


World Regions


Greater Asia Americas Greater Europe


<25 25-50 50-75 >75%


Not Classified: 0.01%


Portfolio (%) Bmark (%)
Americas 81.27 98.98


North America 80.84 98.98
Latin America 0.43 0.00


Greater Europe 13.70 0.82


United Kingdom 3.45 0.50
Europe-Developed 10.21 0.32
Europe-Emerging 0.00 0.00
Africa/Middle East 0.04 0.00


Greater Asia 5.02 0.20


Japan 3.06 0.00
Australasia 0.36 0.00
Asia-Developed 1.60 0.06
Asia-Emerging 0.00 0.14


Not Classified 0.01 0.00


Investment Style 01-31-2022


Ltd Mod Ext


High
M


ed
Low


20 22 6


9 31 9


0 0 0


0-10 10-25 25-50 >50


Fixed-Income Style Portfolio


Effective Duration 6.97
Effective Maturity 7.68


Value Blend Growth


Large
M


id
Sm


all


15 28 25


7 9 9


2 4 1


0-10 10-25 25-50 >50


Equity Style Portfolio Bmark


Average Market Cap ($mil) — 217,214.18
Price/Earnings 21.67 23.06
Price/Book 3.61 4.31
Price/Sales 2.68 3.01
Price/Cash Flow 15.20 17.22


Top 10 Holdings 01-31-2022


Assets % Name Type Category/Sector Market Value


10.50 Vanguard Interm-Term Corp Bd ETF ETF US Fixed Income 88,872.72
5.29 iShares TIPS Bond ETF ETF US Fixed Income 44,792.96
2.94 Invesco S&P 500® Pure Value ETF ETF US Equity Large Cap Value 24,895.64
2.08 ARK Innovation ETF ETF US Equity Mid Cap 17,586.16
1.92 US TSY NOTE       2375  24AU15 BND 16,276.96


1.58 BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM — 13,332.66
1.55 US TSY NOTE       1875  22SP30 BND 13,083.85
1.35 US TSY NOTE       0750  26MY31 BND 11,454.36
1.32 Microsoft Corp ST Software 11,194.42
1.30 US TSY NOTE       1375  22OC15 BND 11,039.93


Release date 01-31-2022


©2022 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherwise provided in a separate agreement, you may use this report only in the country in which its original distributor is based. The information, data, analyses and
opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by
Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this
information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date written and are subject to change without notice. Investment research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of Morningstar, Inc.
including, but not limited to, Morningstar Research Services LLC, registered with and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded
or accompanied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement. Please see important disclosures at the end of this report. IF APPLICABLE, PLEASE REFER HEREIN TO IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT MORGAN
STANLEY INVESTMENT ADVISORY PROGRAMS.


Page 1 of 17







Portfolio X-Ray®


Benchmark Market Value
S&P 500 TR USD $165,674.58


Asset Allocation 01-31-2022


Asset Allocation Portfolio % Bmark (%)


Cash 1.21 0.00
US Stocks 49.50 98.98
Non-US Stocks 9.85 1.02
Bonds 39.11 0.00
Other 0.33 0.00


Bond Analysis for MF, ETF, CEF, UIT & VA only 01-31-2022


Fixed-Income Sectors Portfolio %   Portfolio


⁄ Government 74.19


‹ Municipal 0.35


› Corporate 13.58


€ Securitized 11.09


fi Cash & Equivalents 0.79


± Derivative 0.00


0% 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100


Maturity Breakdown
Effective Maturity Portfolio (%)


1-3 21.20
3-5 21.94
5-7 12.57
7-10 15.20
10-15 2.10
15-20 4.86
20-30 20.88
>30 0.89


Credit Quality Breakdown
Credit Quality Portfolio (%)


AAA 85.01
AA 1.54
A 5.91
BBB 7.51
BB 0.00
B 0.00
Below B 0.00
NR 0.03


Stock Analysis 01-31-2022


S&P Sector Weightings


% of Stocks   Portfolio   Bmark


1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
0


5


10


15


20


25%


Portfolio % Bmark %


1 Energy 3.79 3.36
2 Materials 3.97 2.52
3 Industrials 12.24 7.82
4 Cons Disc 10.73 11.96
5 Cons Stpls 7.15 6.11
6 Health Care 13.95 13.06
7 Financials 14.81 11.27
8 Info Tech 19.65 28.66
9 Comm Svcs 6.20 10.04
10 Utilities 3.38 2.55
11 Real Estate 4.13 2.67


Not Classified 0.00 —


World Regions


Greater Asia Americas Greater Europe


<25 25-50 50-75 >75%


Not Classified: 0.01%


Portfolio (%) Bmark (%)
Americas 83.45 98.98


North America 83.43 98.98
Latin America 0.02 0.00


Greater Europe 10.69 0.82


United Kingdom 2.69 0.50
Europe-Developed 7.81 0.32
Europe-Emerging 0.01 0.00
Africa/Middle East 0.18 0.00


Greater Asia 5.85 0.20


Japan 3.77 0.00
Australasia 1.31 0.00
Asia-Developed 0.72 0.06
Asia-Emerging 0.05 0.14


Not Classified 0.01 0.00


Investment Style 01-31-2022


Ltd Mod Ext


High
M


ed
Low


0 100 0


0 0 0


0 0 0


0-10 10-25 25-50 >50


Fixed-Income Style Portfolio


Effective Duration 7.18
Effective Maturity 8.42


Value Blend Growth


Large
M


id
Sm


all


21 21 21


7 11 7


5 5 1


0-10 10-25 25-50 >50


Equity Style Portfolio Bmark


Average Market Cap ($mil) — 217,214.18
Price/Earnings 19.00 23.06
Price/Book 2.88 4.31
Price/Sales 1.97 3.01
Price/Cash Flow 13.48 17.22


Top 10 Holdings 01-31-2022


Assets % Name Type Category/Sector Market Value


34.87 Vanguard Total Bond Market ETF ETF US Fixed Income 57,768.75
23.82 Vanguard Value ETF ETF US Equity Large Cap Value 39,469.26
12.67 Vanguard Growth ETF ETF US Equity Large Cap Growth 20,994.82
9.67 iShares Core MSCI EAFE ETF ETF Global Equity Large Cap 16,023.41
7.33 iShares S&P Mid-Cap 400 Value ETF ETF US Equity Mid Cap 12,135.92


6.02 iShares Russell Mid-Cap Growth ETF ETF US Equity Mid Cap 9,972.46
5.06 iShares TIPS Bond ETF ETF US Fixed Income 8,383.04
0.56 BANK DEPOSIT PROGRAM — 926.92


Release date 01-31-2022


©2022 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. Unless otherwise provided in a separate agreement, you may use this report only in the country in which its original distributor is based. The information, data, analyses and
opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by
Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security,
and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this
information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. Opinions expressed are as of the date written and are subject to change without notice. Investment research is produced and issued by subsidiaries of Morningstar, Inc.
including, but not limited to, Morningstar Research Services LLC, registered with and governed by the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded
or accompanied by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement. Please see important disclosures at the end of this report. IF APPLICABLE, PLEASE REFER HEREIN TO IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT MORGAN
STANLEY INVESTMENT ADVISORY PROGRAMS.


Page 1 of 17





		Portfolio X-Ray Key Club.pdf

		Portfolio X-Ray

		Disclaimer:

		Important Information about Advisory Fees in the Morgan Stanley Advisory(SM) and Morgan Stanley Personal Portfolio(SM) Programs Mutual Fund Detail Report Disclosure Statement



		Portfolio X-Ray - Kiwanis.pdf

		Portfolio X-Ray

		Disclaimer:

		Important Information about Advisory Fees in the Morgan Stanley Advisory(SM) and Morgan Stanley Personal Portfolio(SM) Programs Mutual Fund Detail Report Disclosure Statement








Capital District, Kiwanis International  
Board of Trustees Meeting 
March 5, 2022 - Agenda Point  
Governor-Elect minimum membership 
requirement 


 
Background 
Clarification is needed to the eligibility for candidates for Governor-Elect to exactly where the six 
years of membership in a club with the Capital District of Kiwanis is counted. The Bylaws and 
Policy committee suggests to counting six years prior to the person being able to declare their 
candidacy.  
 
Required Board Action 
 


Motion to be made:  
The Capital District Kiwanis board of Trustees approves the following bylaw 
change to Article 3. Officers Section 2. c. and proposes to the members of the 
Capital District House of Delegates for District Convention 2022.  


 
The Governor and Governor-elect shall have and maintain a clear criminal history background 
check conducted and verified by Kiwanis International; shall have been a member of a Kiwanis 
club in this district for at least six (6) years prior to declaring candidacy; and shall have 
completed a term as Lieutenant Governor in this district. 
 
Operational Impact 
Certification of a candidate for Governor-Elect will require verification of the time the 
candidate has held membership in a club within the Capital District.  
 
Financial Impact 
No financial impact is expected.  








Capital District, Kiwanis International  
Board of Trustees Meeting 
March 5, 2022 - Agenda Point  
Governor-Elect campaigning 
 


Background 
The format of the semi-annual district event held in rotation with District Convention has 
changed in name, format, and timing over recent years. This has caused confusion with 
provisions for Governor-Elect candidates to have an opportunity to campaign at the event. With 
the candidates able to declare as early as October 1 of the year prior to the potential term start 
date, there currently is not a clear provision for this campaigning to occur at mid-year. It is 
proposed to update the wording to allow for campaigning to occur. 
 
Required Board Action 
 


Motion to be made:  
The Capital District Kiwanis board of Trustees approves the following policy 
change to section 7. Nomination and Election of Officers B. District Governor-
Elect d. Campaign ii. Active Campaigning  


 
Active campaigning will not be permitted at District-wide Educational Conference (if held) or the 
International Convention. Campaigning will be permitted at District-wide mid-year or regional 
conferences held between January 1 and May 1. Any campaigning at regional conferences will 
be in accordance with rules determined by the region’s Lieutenant Governors and District 
Trustee. Such rules Candidates present will be provided equal exposure to candidates present 
at the meeting. 
 
Operational Impact 
Mid-year (or regional event) planning team would be required to make time in the 
agenda for declared candidates for Governor-Elect to have address the attendees. 
 
Financial Impact 
No financial impact is expected.  








 
  


Submitted by: Kiwanis International Board 
Purpose: To provide for candidate nominations and initial review of proposed amendments and 
resolutions at the Kiwanis International convention, with final voting to take place via secure remote 
voting. 
Effective date: October 1, 2022, with first implementation to be in conjunction with the 2023 annual 
convention. 
Vote required to adopt: Two-thirds 
Financial impact: Estimates for implementing secure web-based balloting would cost the organization 
between US$36,000 and US$78,000.  


  
SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES 


ARTICLE XV.  INTERNATIONAL CONVENTIONS 
Section 1.  An International convention shall be held once each administrative year at such time and 
place as shall be determined by the Board of Trustees in the manner provided herein, unless in any year 
the Board of Trustees shall determine that there exists a condition of emergency and that, because of 
such emergency, the holding of such convention would not be practical, in which case the Board of 
Trustees, by further resolution, shall have the power to establish and fix provisions and procedures for 
transacting, by any means deemed best by the Board of Trustees, any or all business that would normally 
be transacted by and at an annual International convention, except election of the officers, as provided 
in these Bylaws.  (7/1998) 
Section 2.  The annual International convention shall be held at such time during the months of May, 
June, or July as shall be determined by the Board of Trustees, not less than ninety (90) days prior to the 
date of said convention.  (7/1998) 


Section 3.  The selection of dates and location of the annual International convention shall be made by 
the Board of Trustees at least three (3) years before said convention, provided the Board of Trustees 
shall have the power to substitute another location and/or other dates if circumstances later make such 
action necessary or advisable.  (1/2006) 
Section 4.  Special International conventions shall be called by the President upon the request of a 
majority of the clubs in good standing, or upon the request of three-fourths (3/4) of the members of the 
Board of Trustees.  (7/1998) 


Section 5.  The dates and locations of special International conventions shall be determined by a majority 
vote of the Board of Trustees.  (7/1998) 
Section 6.  The Executive Director shall send to each club an official call to the annual International 
convention at least ninety (90) days prior to the date of the convention, and an official call for any special 
International convention at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of the same.  (7/1998) 


Section 7.  The Board of Trustees shall have full supervision and management of all International 
conventions and shall announce the official program and order of business of each convention.  (7/1998) 


Section 8.  The Board of Trustees shall establish a uniform registration fee to be paid to Kiwanis 
International by all persons attending any International convention.  (7/1998) 


Proposed Amendment 5 
Remote Voting for Kiwanis International Business 







Executive Committee Report Exhibit A - Page 2 of 10 
 


 


ARTICLE XVI.  HOUSE OF DELEGATES AND DELEGATES-AT-LARGE  
Section 1.  


a. A House of Delegates shall be held annually for the purpose of conducting the business of the 
organization as provided elsewhere in these bylaws at such location and dates as shall be 
determined by the Kiwanis International Board. The annual House of Delegates shall normally be 
held in conjunction with the annual convention unless the Board determines to hold it at another 
date and/or location.  


b. If the Board of Trustees determines in any year that a condition of emergency exists and that, 
because of such emergency, the holding of the annual House of Delegates would not be 
practical, the Board of Trustees shall have the power to establish and fix provisions and 
procedures for transacting by any means deemed best by the Board any or all business that 
would normally be transacted by and at the annual House of Delegates as provided in these 
Bylaws. 


c. A special House of Delegates shall be called by the President upon the request of a majority of 
the clubs in good standing or upon the request of three-fourths (3/4) of the members of the 
Kiwanis International Board. The dates and locations of any special House of Delegates shall be 
determined by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees.  


d. The Executive Director shall send to each club an official call to the annual House of Delegates at 
least ninety (90) days prior to the start and an official call for any special House of Delegates at 
least thirty (30) days prior to the start. 


e. The Board of Trustees shall have full supervision and management of all House of Delegate 
meetings and shall announce the proposed business agenda. The agenda shall be subject to 
proper amendment by the delegates. 


f. The Board of Trustees shall establish a uniform registration fee to be paid to Kiwanis 
International by all persons attending any House of Delegates. 


Section 1 2.  For any International convention House of Delegates, each club in good standing shall be 
entitled to two (2) delegates and two (2) alternates, chosen by the club. (7/1998) 


a. Each club’s alternates shall be designated as alternate number one (1) and alternate number two 
(2) and shall serve in the numerical order certified for either of the two (2) delegates of the club, 
if either or both such delegates shall be absent from the convention.  (7/1998) 


b.  Each delegate and alternate shall be an active member in good standing of the club represented, 
or be a lieutenant governor, a past lieutenant governor, the district secretary, or a past district 
secretary.  (7/1998) 


c. The lieutenant governor, a past lieutenant governor, or a past district secretary may each 
represent any club, but only in the division of which the lieutenant governor's, past lieutenant 
governor's, or past district secretary's present club is a member and not otherwise represented 
by two (2) delegates.  (7/1998) 


d.   The district secretary may represent any club in that secretary's district not otherwise 
represented by two (2) delegates.  (7/1998) 


e.    Club delegates and alternates shall be elected by the clubs they represent not less than sixty (60) 
days prior to the date of any annual International convention, or not less than twenty (20) days 
prior to the date of any special International convention.  Their election shall be evidenced by a 







Executive Committee Report Exhibit A - Page 3 of 10 
 


certificate duly authenticated certified by the president and the secretary of the club no later 
than a date determined by the Kiwanis International Board.  The status of members as past 
lieutenant governors or past district secretaries shall be certified by the district governor or 
district secretary.  (6/2015) 


f. In the event any club shall fail to certify the election of its delegates and alternates, the 
Committee on Credentials shall determine the seating of the delegates or alternates for such 
club.  (6/1989) 


Section 3.  Official delegates of a newly organized club shall be granted full privileges at International 
conventions any House of Delegates after the charter has been approved by Kiwanis International up to a 
date determined by the Kiwanis International Board, even if it the charter has not been formally 
presented to such club. 


Section 4. Elective International officers as defined in Article XI, Section 1, Past International Presidents, 
Chairmen of current International, Standing, and Special Committees of Kiwanis International, governors-
elect, vice-governors, district trustees, district treasurers, district secretaries, lieutenant governors, 
lieutenant governors-designate, and past district governors who are active members shall be delegates-
at-large to all International conventions at any House of Delegates.  (6/2015) 


Section 5.  Each accredited delegate and delegate-at-large present shall be entitled to vote on each 
question submitted in any International convention, except as prescribed in these Bylaws. There shall be 
no voting by proxy or absentee ballot. (7/1998) 


Section 6. No delegate shall be entitled to vote in a convention unless and until the delegate's 
registration fee has been paid. (7/1998) 
Section 7.  The quorum of any International convention House of Delegates shall consist of not less than 
five hundred (500) delegates and delegates-at-large, provided that in time of emergency, three hundred 
(300) delegates and delegates-at-large shall constitute a quorum. (7/1998) 


Section 8.  On all matters of Kiwanis International put to vote in the House of Delegates, accredited 
delegates and delegates-at-large may abstain from voting on any proposition.  In determining the 
outcome of any vote, the presiding officer shall make a determination on the votes actually cast; 
abstentions, if any, shall be excluded from all such consideration. 
Section 9. Voting on all business to be determined by the House of Delegates shall be conducted by 
secure remote voting, via a method determined by the Kiwanis International Board. Any unforeseen 
matters shall be resolved by the Kiwanis International Board.  Technological difficulties that may prevent 
or reduce the ability of a small number of delegates to participate fully in voting which occur through no 
misdeed or no substantial failure of Kiwanis International shall not invalidate the outcome of the results, 
provided that the number of delegates in attendance is sufficient to meet quorum. 


 
ARTICLE XVII. CONVENTION PROCEDURE 
Comment: No revisions are necessary in this article. It is shown temporarily for reference only because it 
also directly regards conventions. 


Section 1.  The official program of an annual International convention shall be the order of the day for 
the convention.  Changes in the program may be made from time to time by a majority vote of the 
delegates and delegates-at-large present and voting.  (7/1998) 
Section 2.  The officers of Kiwanis International shall be the officers of each International convention.  At 
or prior to any convention, the President may appoint a recording secretary of the convention to assist 







Executive Committee Report Exhibit A - Page 4 of 10 
 


the President and the Executive Director.  (7/1998) 


Section 3.  Prior to each International convention, the President shall appoint a Sergeant at Arms of the 
convention and such Assistant Sergeants at Arms as may be deemed necessary or advisable.  (7/1998) 
Section 4.  Prior to each International convention, the President shall appoint a Committee on 
Credentials and a Committee on Elections, each to consist of no less than five (5) and no more than 
fifteen (15) members from clubs.  In the case of the Committee on Elections, all members shall be 
delegates or delegates-at-large.  A majority of the members of each committee shall constitute a 
quorum.  (1/2012) 


Section 5.  Reports of committees, communications to the International convention, resolutions, 
amendments, and all motions may be debated during the House of Delegates, except those 
"undebatable" under Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised, or unless the convention, by a two-thirds 
(2/3) vote, dispenses with debate.  No member shall speak longer than five (5) minutes at one time, 
except as provided in the order of the day or by a majority vote.  (6/2015) 
Section 6.   


a.  Proposed resolutions may be submitted by:  (7/1998) 
(1)  The International Board of Trustees;  (7/1998) 


(2)  A district board or district house of delegates; or  (7/1998) 


(3) A club, by a majority vote of the members.  (7/1998) 
b.  The Executive Director must receive all proposed resolutions prior to the next scheduled 
International convention but no later than October 31.  (6/2013) 


c.  Within sixty (60) days thereafter, the International Committee on Resolutions shall meet to 
consider such proposed resolutions, as well as any resolutions which may be initiated by the 
committee.  (7/2007) 
d.  Not later than ninety (90) days prior to the date of the International convention, the Executive 
Director shall send to the secretary of each club a copy of all proposed resolutions, other than 
memorial and appreciation resolutions.  No resolutions other than those so sent to clubs shall be 
considered by the International convention unless recommended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the 
International Board of Trustees.  (6/2013) 


e.  Debate on any resolution shall not be in order until it has been reported out by the Resolutions 
Committee.  At any time prior to the voting thereon by the delegate body, the Resolutions 
Committee shall be authorized to make editorial changes in any resolution, provided the import of 
the resolution is not changed thereby. 
f.  The members of the Committee on Resolutions shall have the privilege of the floor during the time 
that the resolutions are being considered by the delegate body, but no member of the Resolutions 
Committee shall have the right to vote on the resolutions, unless said member is an accredited 
delegate.  (4/1999) 


 
ARTICLE XVIII. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS 


Section 1.  The official program of the annual International convention The Kiwanis International Board 
shall indicate the day and time of the session for the nomination and election of officers and shall be 
subject to change only in accordance with the rules of convention procedure.  (7/1998) 
  







Executive Committee Report Exhibit A - Page 5 of 10 
 


Section 2.  The Committee on Elections shall have general charge of the election, including the 
distribution and tabulation of the ballots. (6/1989)  


Section 3. 
a. The nomination and election procedures for officers to be elected at the annual International 


convention shall be as follows:  (7/1998) 


(1) The President-Elect shall be the sole candidate for the office of President.  (6/1995) 


(2) The Vice-President shall be the sole candidate for the office of President-Elect.  (6/1997) 
(3) All candidates for the offices of President-Elect, Vice-President, and Trustees for the 


announced number of terms available must submit notice of candidacy to the Executive 
Director no later than the opening of the first business session of the annual International 
convention.  (6/2010) 


(4)  No person shall be considered as a candidate until or unless the following requirements have 
been met:  (6/2010) 


• The candidate shall have served as an immediate past district governor prior to 
announcing his/her candidacy to Kiwanis International. (6/2018) 


• Written consent of such person has been given. (6/2010) 


• The candidate has been endorsed by the candidate’s district house of delegates prior to 
the candidate announcing his/her candidacy to Kiwanis International. However, if the 
district board believes the district has circumstances which make it impossible for its 
house to endorse a candidate, the district board may petition the Kiwanis International 
Board for permission to make the endorsement. A candidate may not be endorsed while 
serving as district governor. All endorsements shall comply with Kiwanis policy. (6/2018) 


• A clear criminal history background check has been conducted and verified by Kiwanis 
International.  (6/2010) 


(5)  Except as otherwise provided by these Bylaws, nothing contained in this Section shall be 
construed as limiting the right to make further nominations from the floor of the convention 
House of Delegates. (6/2010) 


b.   Prior to the nominations, the report of the duly qualified candidates shall be presented to the 
delegate body.  The candidates shall be nominated and voted upon in an order determined by 
the International Board.  (6/2008) 


c.   The voting shall be by ballot only where there are two (2) or more candidates for the same 
office.  Only accredited delegates or delegates-at-large shall be allowed to vote.  (1/2012) 


d.   No ballot shall be counted whereon it appears that the elector has voted for a greater or lesser 
number of nominees for an office than there are vacancies to be filled.  (6/1997) 


e.   A majority of all valid votes cast for each position shall be necessary for the election of the 
President and the President-Elect.  In the event that any ballot cast for President or President-
Elect does not show a majority for any nominee for the foregoing offices, the President shall 
designate a time and a place for further balloting for such office.  Prior to the second ballot, the 
nominee having the lowest vote on the first ballot shall be dropped; and on each succeeding 
ballot, the same procedure shall be followed until some nominee shall have received a majority 
of all valid votes cast.  (6/1997) 


  







Executive Committee Report Exhibit A - Page 6 of 10 
 


f.  A majority of all valid votes cast shall be necessary for the election of the Vice-President, and the 
entire house of delegates shall vote for one (1) nominee.  In the event that a nominee does not 
receive a majority of the valid votes cast, the President shall designate a time and a place for a 
run-off election for such office.  For the run-off election, the two (2) nominees receiving the 
greater number of valid votes cast shall be voted on, and the nominee then receiving a majority 
of the valid votes cast shall be elected.  (6/1997) 


e.  A majority of all valid votes cast shall be necessary for the election of the President, President-
elect, and Vice-President. If there are three (3) or more candidates for President, President-elect, 
or Vice-President, voting shall be conducted by ranked choice voting. 


f.  Section  4. The nominee for a guaranteed office of Trustee for a region shall be presented to the 
delegate body and declared elected to the Board of Trustees as of the ensuing October 1. 
(6/2010).   


g.  Section 5. The nominees for Trustees for regular three-year terms from the United States and 
Pacific Canada Region receiving the greater number of valid votes shall be declared 
elected.  When necessary to fulfill the requirements of guaranteed representation for the at-
large position of Trustee, as provided in these Bylaws, the nominee receiving the greater number 
of valid votes shall be declared elected. If there are more candidates than Trustee positions to be 
filled, voting shall be conducted by ranked choice voting  (6/2010) 


h.  Section 7. Cumulative voting shall not be permitted.  (6/1997) 


Section  8  4.  The Committee on Elections shall report promptly to the annual International convention 
delegates the results of the balloting and the report shall be signed by a majority of the 
committee.  After the committee has so reported, the chairman shall deliver all ballots to the Executive 
Director to be kept for a period of ninety (90) days after the close of the convention, when the ballots 
shall be destroyed. A record of balloting shall be kept by the Executive Director for a period of ninety (90) 
days after voting is concluded.  (7/1998) 


Section 6  5. In the event of a tie vote for any office not resolved by ranked choice voting, the House of 
Delegates shall take a new ballot on the tied candidates at a date and time preannounced by the Kiwanis 
International Board for such contingency. (7/2017) 
Note: Existing Sections 7, 8, and 9 were renumbered as shown above. 


 


ARTICLE XIX. DISCIPLINE OF OFFICERS AND VACANCIES IN OFFICE 
Section 13. In any year in which no annual International convention is held the election of officers by 
delegates cannot be transacted via secure remote voting, the International Council in such year shall 
elect a qualified member of a club for the succeeding administrative year for each of the following 
offices: President, President- Elect, Vice-President, and Trustee(s) for the normal term of said office, 
subject to the provisions for guaranteed Trustees.  (7/1998) 


 
ARTICLE XXVIII. AMENDMENTS TO BYLAWS AND RESCISSION OF INTERPRETATIONS  


Section 1. The Bylaws of Kiwanis International may be enacted and amended at an International 
convention at any House of Delegates by two-thirds (2/3) of the valid votes cast. The articles and sections 
specified in Section 7 of this Article may be enacted or amended by a majority of the valid votes cast, 
provided that the amendment does not alter, change, modify, or revise any article or section other than 
those specified in Section 7. (7/2007)  







Executive Committee Report Exhibit A - Page 7 of 10 
 


The Bylaws of Kiwanis International also may be enacted and amended by the International Council as 
provided in Article XIV, Section 4.  (7/2007) 


Section 2.  Prior to the next scheduled International convention but No later than October 31 of the 
administrative year during which a proposal shall be considered, the Executive Director must 
receive:  (6/2013) 


a. Proposed amendments to the Bylaws to be voted on at an International convention any House of 
Delegates (except those passed by the International Council and those initiated by the Board of 
Trustees);  (6/1991) 


b.   Proposals to rescind the Bylaws adopted by the International Council; or  (6/1991) 
c.   Proposals to change or rescind an interpretation of the Bylaws by the Board of Trustees.  


(6/1991) 


Section 3.  Proposed amendments to the Bylaws, proposals to rescind the Bylaws adopted by the 
International Council, or proposals to change or rescind an interpretation of the Bylaws by the Board of 
Trustees must be submitted by:  (6/1991) 


a. The International Board of Trustees;  (7/1988) 
b.   A district board of trustees or district house of delegates; or  (6/1991) 


c.   A club, by a majority vote of the members.  (7/1988) 
Section 4. Not later than ninety (90) days prior to the date of the International convention any House of 
Delegates at which the proposal will be considered, the Executive Director shall send to the secretary of 
each club a copy of all proposed amendments, including those amendments passed by the International 
Council, and all proposals to rescind the Bylaws adopted by the International Council or to change or 
rescind an interpretation of the Bylaws by the Board of Trustees.  (6/2013) 


Section 5. Changes to or rescission of interpretations of the Bylaws shall be made at an International 
convention of Kiwanis International at any House of Delegates by a majority of the valid votes cast. 
(7/1998) 
Section 6. Two-thirds (2/3) of the valid votes cast by written or electronic ballot by the House of 
Delegates shall be required to amend the following provisions of these Bylaws: (7/2007) 


Article I: All Sections 
Article II: Section 1 
Article III: Section 1 
Article IV: Sections 1, 3 
Article V: Sections 1, 3, 7, 9 
Article VII: Section 1 
Article VIII: Sections 1, 3, 4a 
Article IX: Sections 1, 2, 11, 14, 18-19 
Article X: All Sections 
Article XI: All Sections 
Article XIII: Sections 1, 7, 8 
Article XIV: All Sections 
Article XV: Sections 1, 4 
Article XVI: Sections 1, 4, 5, 8 
Article XX: Sections 1, 3, 8 
Article XXI: Sections 1, 4 







Executive Committee Report Exhibit A - Page 8 of 10 
 


Article XXII: Sections 1-8 
Article XXVII: All Sections 
(Updated 6/2016) 


Section 7. A majority of the valid votes cast by the House of Delegates shall be required to amend the 
following provisions of these Bylaws: (7/2006) 


Article IV: Section 2 
Article V: Sections 2, 4-6, 8 
Article VI: All Sections 
Article VII: Sections 2-6 
Article VIII: Sections 2, 4b, 5-9 
Article IX: Sections 3-10, 12-13, 15-17, 20, 21 
Article XII: All Sections 
Article XIII: Sections 2-6, 9 
Article XV: Sections 2, 3, 5-8 
Article XVI: Sections 2, 3, 6, 7 
Article XVII: All Sections 
Article XVIII: All Sections 
Article XIX: All Sections 
Article XX: Sections 2, 4-7, 9, 10 
Article XXI: Sections 2, 3, 5-7 
Article XXII: Section 9 
Article XXIII: All Sections 
Article XXIV: All Sections 
Article XXV: Section 1 
Article XXVI: Section 1 
Updated 6/2016) 


 


INCIDENTAL CHANGES 


ARTICLE VIII. CLUB MEMBERS 


Section 4. Members Who Belong to More Than One Club 


b.   Members who belong to more than one (1) club:  (6/2000) 
(4) May represent only one club for voting purposes at district or International functions for 


district or International matters. (6/2000) 


 
ARTICLE XI. OFFICERS 


Section 6. The President, President-Elect, and Vice-President shall be elected at the annual International 
convention for a period of one (1) administrative year. In order to occupy any such office, the member 
must have served two (2) years as Trustee.  (6/2015) 
 


ARTICLE XIII. BOARD OF TRUSTEES 


Section 1.  
(4) The United States and Pacific Canada Region is guaranteed nine (9) Trustees to be elected at-







Executive Committee Report Exhibit A - Page 9 of 10 
 


large by delegates from that Region at the annual International convention by secure 
remote voting in a manner prescribed by the Board of Trustees until such time that an 
alternate plan is presented by the Region and approved by the Board of Trustees.  (6/2010) 


(6) At-Large Seat. Until such time that all defined regions have at least one (1) guaranteed seat 
on the Kiwanis International Board, there shall be one at-large seat, which shall be filled by a 
nominee from any region other than the United States and Pacific Canada Region and shall 
be elected at-large at an annual International convention by delegates and delegates-at-
large from all regions by secure remote voting in a manner prescribed by the Board of 
Trustees.  (6/2010) 


Section 8. The interpretation of these Bylaws by the Board of Trustees shall be final and binding, unless 
such interpretation is changed or rescinded at a subsequent International convention as provided in 
these Bylaws. To change the interpretation, the proposer must provide the wording of the proposed 
change. (7/1998) 


 
ARTICLE XIV. INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL 


Section 4.  The International Council shall confer with and advise the Board of Trustees on matters 
relating to Kiwanis International.  By a vote of two-thirds (2/3) of the entire Council at any meeting, the 
International Council may enact or amend any provisions of these Bylaws that require a majority vote, 
provided a copy of any proposed amendment is sent to each member of the Council not less than thirty 
(30) days prior to the meeting of the Council.  Amendments to these Bylaws passed by the International 
Council shall remain in force, unless rescinded at the next succeeding International convention, in 
accordance with as provided in these Bylaws.  (7/2007) 
 


ARTICLE XIX. DISCIPLINE OF OFFICERS AND VACANCIES IN OFFICE 
Section 6.  In the event the vacancy is for a Trustee representing the United States and Pacific Canada 
Region or the At-Large seat, the following process shall apply: (7/2014) 


b.   Trustees shall be elected by the vote of the delegates present and voting and the nominees 
receiving the greater number of votes so cast shall be declared elected to the two-year term(s), 
if any, and those nominees receiving the next greater number of votes shall be declared elected 
to the one-year term(s), if any. (7/2014) 


 


ARTICLE XX. COMMITTEES 


Section 5.  There shall be a Standing Committee on Resolutions, which shall consist of seven (7) 
members from clubs, at least one (1) of whom shall be a Past International President.  (6/1989) 


a. The quorum of the Committee on Resolutions shall be four (4).  (6/1989) 


b.   The Committee on Resolutions shall consider and make recommendations of resolutions 
properly submitted as provided in these Bylaws for action at annual International conventions. 
The Committee shall also have the authority to originate resolutions and to modify, combine, 
edit, or not accept any resolution submitted to it.  When the Board of Trustees of Kiwanis 
International proposes to the Resolutions Committee programs for the ensuing administrative 
year, the Committee on Resolutions shall embody such program or programs in an appropriate 
resolution or resolutions.  (7/1998) 







Executive Committee Report Exhibit A - Page 10 of 10 
 


 


ARTICLE XXII. REVENUE  
Section 9.  


c.   Any activity authorized by this section shall not involve the release or use of the Kiwanis 
International Directory or mailing list, including names, addresses, or telephone numbers of the 
members of clubs, for entering into third party agreements unless such release or use is 
expressly authorized by the prior consent of a majority vote of the delegates at an annual 
International convention House of Delegates.  (7/1998) 


 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS
Year End: September 30, 2021
Adjusting journal entries
Date:  10/1/2020  To  9/30/2021


Number Date Name Account No Debit Credit


DC-1 9/30/21 Accounts Payable 2000 3,343.22               


DC-1 9/30/21 Unrestricted Net Assets 3300-001 90,082.17           
DC-1 9/30/21 Unrestricted Net Assets 3300-001 65,235.32             


DC-1 9/30/21 Unrestricted Net Assets 3300-001 3,343.22             
DC-1 9/30/21 Income - EJ Investments 7500-002 90,082.17             


DC-1 9/30/21 Income - EJ Investments 7500-002 65,235.32           
 


To reconcile the net assets as of  
9/30/2021 for AJE's from the FY20 review.  


 
DC-2 9/30/21 Direct Deposit Payable 2050-001 3,000.00               


DC-2 9/30/21 Payroll Liabilities:Federal Taxes (941/944) 2100-025 229.50                  


DC-2 9/30/21 Payroll Expenses:Wages 8550-050 3,000.00             
DC-2 9/30/21 Payroll Expenses:Taxes 8550-100 229.50                


 
To propose adjustment to wage and  
payroll tax liability and expense accounts asof 9/30/2021.  


 
DC-3 9/30/21 Accounts Payable 2000 2,000.00               


DC-3 9/30/21 Accounts Payable 2000 3,343.22             
DC-3 9/30/21 Committee - Editor/Designer Salary 8100-008 2,000.00             
DC-3 9/30/21 Officer Exp - Lt. Gov-Designate 8500-040 3,343.22               


 
To propose adjustment to reverse  
prior year accounts payable and record current year accounts payable.  


 
DC-4 9/30/21 Income - Interest 7500-001 32,221.05             


DC-4 9/30/21 Income - EJ Investments 7500-002 32,221.05           
 


To reclass investment change  
posted to interest.  


 
DC-5 9/30/21 Ed Jones Dividends 4301 12,956.61             


DC-5 9/30/21 Ed Jones Capital Gain Distributions 4302 11,459.73             


DC-5 9/30/21 Ed Jones Unrealized Gains/Losses 4303 105,559.43           


DC-5 9/30/21 Income - Interest 7500-001 251.62                  


DC-5 9/30/21 Income - EJ Investments 7500-002 130,228.98         
DC-5 9/30/21 Income - EJ Investments 7500-002 621.59                  


DC-5 9/30/21 Miscellaneous Expenses 8420-001 620.00                







 
To record and allocate investment  
income as of September 30, 2021.  


 
330,303.46        330,303.46           


Net Income (Loss)


2/2/22
12:21 PM








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS
Year End: September 30, 2021
Trial balance


Account Prelimiary Adjustments Adjusted


*** Unassigned Accounts *** 0.00 0.00 0.00


1010 BB&T Bank:Checking 0.00 0.00 0.00


1020 BB&T Bank:Savings 0.00 0.00 0.00


1000-010 Kiwanis Checking 54,591.26 0.00 54,591.26


1000-011 Kiwanis Reserve 50,001.69 0.00 50,001.69


1001-010 Key Club Checking 11,079.59 0.00 11,079.59


1002-010 Circle K Checking 27,818.34 0.00 27,818.34


1000  Cash 143,490.88 0.00 143,490.88


1800 Edward Jones Account 0.00 0.00 0.00


1000-012 Kiwanis Investments 825,570.63 0.00 825,570.63


1001-011 Key Club Investments 170,834.43 0.00 170,834.43


1100  Investments 996,405.06 0.00 996,405.06


1001 Due From Other 0.00 0.00 0.00


1225-999 Due From Other 0.00 0.00 0.00


1200  Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00


1860 Other Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00


1270-001 Prepaid Expenses 2,386.50 0.00 2,386.50


1500  Other Assets 2,386.50 0.00 2,386.50


2000 Accounts Payable 0.00 (2,000.00) (2,000.00)


2720 Other Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00


2050-001 Direct Deposit Payable 0.00 (3,000.00) (3,000.00)


2100-025 Payroll Liabilities:Federal Taxes (941/944) 0.00 (229.50) (229.50)


2100-050 Payroll Liabilities:Federal Unemployment (940) (36.00) 0.00 (36.00)


2100-100 Payroll Liabilities:VA Income Tax (388.44) 0.00 (388.44)


2100-125 Payroll Liabilities:VA SUI Employer 0.00 0.00 0.00


2000  Accounts Payable & Accrued Liabilities (424.44) (5,229.50) (5,653.94)


3000 Opening Balance Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00


3200 Unrestricted Net Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00


3000-000 Opening Balance Equity 0.00 0.00 0.00


3300-001 Unrestricted Net Assets (808,776.72) 28,190.07 (780,586.65)


3300-002 Equity - Key Club (190,174.65) 0.00 (190,174.65)


3300-003 Equity - Circle K (25,783.61) 0.00 (25,783.61)


3000  Net Assets (1,024,734.98) 28,190.07 (996,544.91)


4010 Income (deleted):Membership Dues (deleted) 0.00 0.00 0.00


7000-001 Income - Membership Dues (151,854.50) 0.00 (151,854.50)







4000  Memberships (151,854.50) 0.00 (151,854.50)


7100-001 Income - Registration & Event Fees (26,893.51) 0.00 (26,893.51)


4100  Event Income (26,893.51) 0.00 (26,893.51)


7150-001 Income - Fundraising (4,087.50) 0.00 (4,087.50)


4200  Donations (4,087.50) 0.00 (4,087.50)


4020 Income (deleted):Money Market Interest (deleted) 0.00 0.00 0.00


4030 Edward Jones Income 0.00 0.00 0.00


4300 Ed Jones Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00


4301 Ed Jones Dividends 0.00 (12,956.61) (12,956.61)


4302 Ed Jones Capital Gain Distributions 0.00 (11,459.73) (11,459.73)


4303 Ed Jones Unrealized Gains/Losses 0.00 (105,559.43) (105,559.43)


7500-001 Income - Interest 32,204.06 (32,472.67) (268.61)


7500-002 Income - EJ Investments (136,981.59) 136,981.59 0.00


4400  Investment Income (104,777.53) (25,466.85) (130,244.38)


4504 Income (deleted):Mid Year Conference (deleted):Reg 0.00 0.00 0.00


7200-002 Income - Advertising (2,626.35) 0.00 (2,626.35)


4500  Conferences (2,626.35) 0.00 (2,626.35)


5105 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Distric 0.00 0.00 0.00


5110 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Distric 0.00 0.00 0.00


5115 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Distric 0.00 0.00 0.00


5125 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Chesape 0.00 0.00 0.00


5135 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Heart o 0.00 0.00 0.00


5140 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Mason D 0.00 0.00 0.00


5145 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Nationa 0.00 0.00 0.00


5150 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Southea 0.00 0.00 0.00


5160 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Southwe 0.00 0.00 0.00


5162 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5164 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5166 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5168 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5170 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5171 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5172 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5174 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5178 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5180 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5184 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5185 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5186 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


5187 Expenses:Travel & Administration (deleted):Divisio 0.00 0.00 0.00


8410-001 Meals 12,489.44 0.00 12,489.44


8500-001 Officer Exp - Governor 3,437.22 0.00 3,437.22


8500-005 Officer Exp - Governor Elect 296.20 0.00 296.20







8500-010 Officer Exp - Executive Director 44.00 0.00 44.00


8500-025 Officer Exp - Immediate Past Governor 222.00 0.00 222.00


8500-030 Officer Exp - Regional Trustees 4,346.54 0.00 4,346.54


8500-035 Officer Exp - Lt. Governors 10,326.17 0.00 10,326.17


8500-040 Officer Exp - Lt. Gov-Designate 4,987.00 (3,343.22) 1,643.78


8500-045 Officer Exp - Editor 295.96 0.00 295.96


8900-050 Travel - Hotels/Lodging 6,833.44 0.00 6,833.44


8900-100 Travel - Airfare 2,568.69 0.00 2,568.69


8900-150 Travel - Other 283.50 0.00 283.50


5000  Travel Expenses 46,130.16 (3,343.22) 42,786.94


5200 Expenses:Mid Year Conferences (deleted) 0.00 0.00 0.00


5205 Expenses:Mid Year Conferences (deleted):Program (d 0.00 0.00 0.00


5215 Expenses:Mid Year Conferences (deleted):Friday Nig 0.00 0.00 0.00


5334 Expenses:District Convention - General (deleted):R 0.00 0.00 0.00


5905 Expenses:Other District Events (deleted):Leadershi 0.00 0.00 0.00


6380 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Board Meeting 0.00 0.00 0.00


8100-001 Committee - Achievement 2,631.73 0.00 2,631.73


8100-005 Committee - Circle K International 1,157.84 0.00 1,157.84


8100-008 Committee - Editor/Designer Salary 10,000.00 2,000.00 12,000.00


8100-011 Committee - Key Leader 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00


8100-018 Committee - Membership 579.08 0.00 579.08


8100-021 Committee - Past Governors 3,155.21 0.00 3,155.21


8100-023 Committee - Public Relations 100.00 0.00 100.00


8160-001 Entertainment & A/V 450.00 0.00 450.00


8200-001 General Meeting Expenses 860.57 0.00 860.57


8760-001 Registration Fees & Materials 5,872.26 0.00 5,872.26


8780-001 Speakers Fees 2,197.75 0.00 2,197.75


5100  Conferences and Meetings Expense 29,004.44 2,000.00 31,004.44


6195 Expenses:District Committees (deleted):Membership 0.00 0.00 0.00


6330 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):District Offic 0.00 0.00 0.00


6335 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Office Supplie 0.00 0.00 0.00


6345 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Postage & Post 0.00 0.00 0.00


6385 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Background Che 0.00 0.00 0.00


6400 Reconciliation Discrepancies-1 0.00 0.00 0.00


8030-001 Background Checks 352.00 0.00 352.00


8040-001 Bank Fees 82.22 0.00 82.22


8420-001 Miscellaneous Expenses 5,940.00 620.00 6,560.00


8420-002 Reconciliation Discrepancies 25.00 0.00 25.00


8445-001 Office Supplies 700.71 0.00 700.71


8610-001 Postage & Shipping 1,796.17 0.00 1,796.17


8810-001 Printing/Supplies 231.37 0.00 231.37


8850-001 District Publication Expenses 253.44 0.00 253.44


8960-001 Website / IT / Software 2,050.48 0.00 2,050.48


5150  Office Expense 11,431.39 620.00 12,051.39


6205 Expenses:Staff Expenses:District Sec/Treas Contrac 0.00 0.00 0.00







6215 Expenses:Staff Expenses:The Capital Builder Editor 0.00 0.00 0.00


6220 Expenses:Staff Expenses:The Capital Kiwanian Desig 0.00 0.00 0.00


8550-050 Payroll Expenses:Wages 33,000.00 3,000.00 36,000.00


8550-100 Payroll Expenses:Taxes 2,996.90 229.50 3,226.40


8550-150 Payroll Expenses:Fees 347.33 0.00 347.33


5200  Staff Expenses 36,344.23 3,229.50 39,573.73


6315 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Director & Off 0.00 0.00 0.00


8250-001 Insurance - D&O 800.00 0.00 800.00


5250  Insurance 800.00 0.00 800.00


6340 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Telephone/Inte 0.00 0.00 0.00


6396 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Internet Appli 0.00 0.00 0.00


8830-001 Telephone / Internet 1,077.73 0.00 1,077.73


5300  Telephone and Internet 1,077.73 0.00 1,077.73


6320 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Annual Audit o 0.00 0.00 0.00


8720-001 Professional Services 5,356.50 0.00 5,356.50


5350  Professional Services 5,356.50 0.00 5,356.50


6305 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Awards & Troph 0.00 0.00 0.00


6310 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Pins & Certifc 0.00 0.00 0.00


8025-001 Scholarships/Awards 4,502.28 0.00 4,502.28


8600-001 Pins / Badges / Shirts 5,625.48 0.00 5,625.48


5400  Awards and Certificates 10,127.76 0.00 10,127.76


6365 Expenses:General Expenses (deleted):Eliminate Proj 0.00 0.00 0.00


5450  Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00


6015 Expenses:Service Leadership Programs (deleted):Cir 0.00 0.00 0.00


6034 Expenses:Service Leadership Programs (deleted):SLP 0.00 0.00 0.00


8430-001 Kiwanis Children's Fund Donations 29,642.30 0.00 29,642.30


8750-001 Programs & Souvenirs 3,201.86 0.00 3,201.86


5500  Services Leadership Programs 32,844.16 0.00 32,844.16


0.00 0.00 0.00


Net Income (Loss) 117,123.02 140,083.59


2/2/22
12:13 PM







Adj 09/20 %Chg


0.00 0.00


29,099.77 (100.00)
10,563.71 (100.00)


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


39,663.48 261.77


741,879.89 (100.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


741,879.89 34.31


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


2,386.50 (100.00)
0.00 0.00


2,386.50 0.00


(3,343.22) (40.18)
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


(3,343.22) 69.12


0.00 0.00
(684,770.56) (100.00)


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


(684,770.56) 45.53


(129,370.00) (100.00)
0.00 0.00







(129,370.00) 17.38


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


(1.67) (100.00)
0.00 0.00


(115.61) (100.00)
(10,495.09) 23.45
(16,725.01) (31.48)
(37,899.61) 178.52


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


(65,236.99) 99.65


(16,428.78) (100.00)
0.00 0.00


(16,428.78) (84.01)


1,446.80 (100.00)
949.56 (100.00)


1,224.83 (100.00)
123.30 (100.00)
630.36 (100.00)
587.48 (100.00)


1,048.12 (100.00)
428.96 (100.00)
579.06 (100.00)
129.20 (100.00)
168.40 (100.00)
107.44 (100.00)
240.80 (100.00)
990.40 (100.00)
379.60 (100.00)
68.00 (100.00)


691.20 (100.00)
144.80 (100.00)
836.60 (100.00)
378.80 (100.00)
706.40 (100.00)
874.40 (100.00)
826.40 (100.00)


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00







0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


13,560.91 215.52


12,992.81 (100.00)
596.08 (100.00)
800.00 (100.00)
360.00 (100.00)


1,221.95 (100.00)
4,331.98 (100.00)


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


20,302.82 52.71


88.06 (100.00)
11,260.16 (100.00)


889.01 (100.00)
708.25 (100.00)
283.00 (100.00)
(0.96) (100.00)


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


13,227.52 (8.89)


30,000.00 (100.00)







7,000.00 (100.00)
5,000.00 (100.00)


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


42,000.00 (5.78)


800.00 (100.00)
0.00 0.00


800.00 0.00


843.25 (100.00)
1,415.18 (100.00)


0.00 0.00
2,258.43 (52.28)


750.00 (100.00)
0.00 0.00


750.00 614.20


2,035.36 (100.00)
1,373.68 (100.00)


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


3,409.04 197.09


11,000.00 (100.00)
11,000.00 (100.00)


2,910.96 (100.00)
5,000.00 (100.00)


0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00


7,910.96 315.17


0.00 0.00


95,816.09 46.20








Form


check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was


blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, or 7b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the


return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.


to receive from the IRS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in


I authorize to enter my PIN as my signature


on the tax year 2020 electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a


As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed return. If I have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies)


I certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. I confirm


that I am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized


OMB No. 1545-0047


For calendar year 2020, or fiscal year beginning  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., 2020, and ending . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., 20  . . . . . .


Department of the Treasury


Internal Revenue Service


Name of exempt organization or person subject to tax


Name and title of officer or person subject to tax


Signature of officer or person subject to tax Date


ERO's signature Date


Form 8879-EO (2020)


DAA


}


ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but


Do not enter all zeros


processing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial


IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.


4a


5a


Form 990-PF check here


Form 8868 check here


b


b


Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI, line 5)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


4b


5b


state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my


PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.


regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.


u Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.


8879-EO


2020


IRS e-file  Signature Authorization
for an Exempt Organization


Part I Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)


Part II Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax


Part III Certification and Authentication


ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions


Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So


Taxpayer identification number


1a Form 990 check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b


2a Form 990-EZ check here b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line 9) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b


3a Form 1120-POL check here b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3b


PIN: check one box only


ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form.


}


}}


do not enter all zeros


number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN.


Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you


Under penalties of perjury, I declare that


of the 2020 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are


true, correct, and complete. I further declare that the amount in Part I above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return.


I consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and


Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation


software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke


a payment, I must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment


(settlement) date. I also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive


confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. I have selected a personal


identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.


u Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EO for the latest information.


7b


6b


Total tax (Form 4720, Part III, line 1)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total tax (Form 990-T, Part III, line 4)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


b


b


Form 4720 check here


Form 990-T check here


7a


6a


I am an officer of the above organization or I am a person subject to tax with respect to


and that I have examined a copy(name of organization) , (EIN)


10/01  9/30 21


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS
INTERNATIONAL, INC. 54-0160298


JEFFREY WOLFF
SECRETARY-TREASURER


X 210,147


X


02/02/22


54474922564


DUSTIN W DIDAWICK CPA 02/02/22


X


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a–11d, 11f–24e) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total expenses. Add lines 13–17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Gross receipts


Check if applicable:


For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning


Application pending


City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code


Amended return


terminated


Room/suiteNumber and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)


Initial return


Name change


Address change


Name of organization


u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990  for instructions and the latest information.Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury


OMB No. 1545-0047


Form


Telephone numberE


Employer identification numberDCB


, and endingA


Open to Publicu Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.


Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
2020990


Inspection


Doing business as


G $


F Name and address of principal officer:


H(a)


H(b)


H(c)


Is this a group return for subordinates?


Are all subordinates included?


If "No," attach a list. See instructions


Group exemption number u


Yes No


NoYes


I


J


K


Tax-exempt status:


Website: u


Form of organization:


501(c) 4947(a)(1) or 527( ) t (insert no.)


Corporation Trust Association Other u L Year of formation: M State of legal domicile:


SummaryPart I
1


2


3


4


5


6


7a


b


Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Check this box u


Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7b


7a


6


5


4


3


. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.


8


9


10


11


12


Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11e)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total revenue – add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . . .


Prior Year Current Year


13


14


15


16a


b


17


18


19


Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1–3)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5–10) . . . . . . . . . . . .
Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) u . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


20


21


22


Beginning of Current Year End of Year


Total assets (Part X, line 16)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total liabilities (Part X, line 26)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


DAA
Form 990 (2020)


Sign
Here


Paid


Preparer


Use Only


Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.


Signature of officer Date


Type or print name and title


CheckPreparer's signature Date PTIN


self-employed


Firm's name Firm's EIN }


Firm's address Phone no.


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.


Part II Signature Block


May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . NoYes


A
c
ti


v
it


ie
s
 &


 G
o


v
e
rn


a
n


c
e


R
e
v
e
n


u
e


E
x
p


e
n


s
e
s


N
et


 A
ss


et
s 


or
Fu


nd
 B


al
an


ce
s


501(c)(3)


ifPrint/Type preparer's name


}


}


Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)


Final return/


10/01/20 09/30/21
CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS
INTERNATIONAL, INC.


4410 BROOKFIELD CORPORATE DR 220469


CHANTILLY VA 20153-0469


54-0160298


703-544-5655


JEFFREY WOLFF
4410 BROOKFIELD CORPORATE DR 220469
CHANTILLY VA 20153-0469


210,147


X


X 4
K03.SITE.KIWANIS.ORG


X 1919 MD


SEE SCHEDULE O


10
10
1
200


0
0


129,370 155,943
16,429 29,519
27,337 24,685


0
173,136 210,147
11,000 29,642


0
30,000 39,574


0
0


74,219 106,406
115,219 175,622
57,917 34,525


783,931 1,142,283
3,343 5,654


780,588 1,136,629


JEFFREY WOLFF SECRETARY-TREASURER


DUSTIN W DIDAWICK CPA DUSTIN W DIDAWICK CPA 02/02/22 P01338204


DIDAWICK & COMPANY, P.C. 54-1384711
P.O. BOX 2976
STAUNTON, VA  24402 540-885-0855


X


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Form 990 (2020) Page 2
Part III Statement of Program Service Accomplishments


1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the2


prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.


3


4


Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program


services?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.


Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by


expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,


the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.


4a (Code:  . . . . . . . . . ) (Expenses $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . including grants of $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ) (Revenue $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . )


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


)$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .(Revenue)$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .including grants of$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .) (Expenses(Code:  . . . . . . . . .4b


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


4c (Code:  . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . including grants of $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . )) (Expenses $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . )(Revenue


.


4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)


(Revenue )$(Expenses )$including grants of$


4e Total program service expenses u


Form 990 (2020)DAA


NoYes


Yes No


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


X


SEE SCHEDULE O


X


X


99,098 3,795 25,515
KIWANIS - CONVENTIONS, CONFERENCES, TRAINING, ELECTIONS, OFFICER EDUCATION


33,169 25,847 124
KEY CLUB - PROVIDED FUNDRAISING FOR DISTRICT PROJECTS AND TRAINING FOR
YOUTH THROUGH CONVENTIONS, CONFERENCES, AND MEETINGS


4,282 3,880
CIRCLE K - LEADERSHIP EDUCATION AND DEVELOPMENT FOR COLLEGE-AGED ADULTS


136,549


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







1


Checklist of Required SchedulesPart IV
Page 3Form 990 (2020)


2


3


4


5


6


7


Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”


complete Schedule A  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to


candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)


election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,


assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors


have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If


“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,


the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


8


9


10


11


12a


13


14a


b


15


16


Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”


complete Schedule D, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a


custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or


debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments


If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,


VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.


Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete


Schedule D, Parts XI and XII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,


fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate


Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or


for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other


assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


17


18


19


Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on


Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on


Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?


Yes No


19


18


17


16


15


14b


14a


13


10


9


8


7


6


5


4


3


2


1


DAA Form 990 (2020)


or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"


complete Schedule D, Part VI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more


Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more


of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets


Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses


the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If


Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


a


b


c


d


e


f


11a


11b


11c


11d


11e


11f


b


12a


12b


foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


20a


20b


domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or


21


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


X
X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X


X


X
X
X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Form 990 (2020)DAA


NoYes


Form 990 (2020) Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)


28


a


b


c


29


30


31


32


33


34


35a


36


37


Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part


A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If


"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If


“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified


conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"


complete Schedule N, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations


sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, III,


or IV, and Part V, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a


Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable


related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization


and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37


36


35a


34


33


32


31


30


29


28a


28b


28c


22


23


24a


24b


24c


24d


25a


25b


26


27


employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee


Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key


or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%


Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current


year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?


Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior


transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit


Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


to defease any tax-exempt bonds?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year


Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b


Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than


organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated


Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the


Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on


27


26


b


25a


d


c


b


24a


23


22


Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part III  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):


38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and


3819? Note:  All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.


b


controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35b


controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part II  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1b


1a


1creportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and


Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


c


b


1a


NoYes


Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance


member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X
X


X
X


X


X


X
X


X


X


2
0


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)Part V
Page 5Form 990 (2020)


Yes No


DAA


Form 990 (2020)


2a


b


3a


b


4a


b


5a


b


Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax


Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . . . . . . . . .


If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)


Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,


a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).


Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


c


6a


b


7


a


b


c


d


e


f


g


h


8


9


a


b


10


a


b


11


a


b


12a


b


If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the


If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or


gifts were not tax deductible?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).


Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods


If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was


required to file Form 8282? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?  . . . . . . . . .


If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? . . . . . .


Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the


sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.


Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:


Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:


Gross income from members or shareholders  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources


against amounts due or received from them.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


2b


3a


3b


4a


5a


5b


5c


6a


6b


7a


7b


7c


7e


7f


7g


7h


8


9a


9b


12a


7d


10a


10b


11a


11b


12b


2a


.


and services provided to the payor?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


13aa


13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.


b


Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Note:  See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.


Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which


the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Enter the amount of reserves on hand  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c 13c


13b


14a


14bb


14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or


excess parachute payment(s) during the year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15


16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?


If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.


16


If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


1
X


X


X


X
X


X


X


X


X


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Section C. Disclosure


1b


1a


2


Form 990 (2020)DAA


NoYes


Form 990 (2020) Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"


response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.


Section A. Governing Body and Management


1a


b


2


3


4


5


6


7a


b


8


a


b


9


10a


11a


Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with


any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct


supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization have members or stockholders?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint


one or more members of the governing body?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,


Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:


The governing body?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,


affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?  . . . . . . .


Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at


the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


3


4


5


6


7a


7b


8a


8b


9


10a


11a


Yes No


12a


b


c


13


14


15


a


b


16a


b


Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)


Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?  . . . .


Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”


describe in Schedule O how this was done  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by


independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?


The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Other officers or key employees of the organization  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).


Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement


with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its


participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the


organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


12a


12b


12c


13


14


15a


15b


16a


16b


17


18


19


20


List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)


(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.


Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and


financial statements available to the public during the tax year.


State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records u


Own website Another's website Upon request


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


b


10b


b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.


stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or


if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar


committee, explain on Schedule O.


Other (explain on Schedule O)


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


X


10


10


X


X
X
X


X


X


X


X
X


X


X


X
X


X


X
X


X
X


X


NONE


X X


JEFFREY WOLFF 4410 BROOKFIELD CORPORATE DR 220469
CHANTILLY VA 20153-0469 703-544-5655


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







from the


related organizations


compensation


Section A.


Independent Contractors
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, andPart VII


Page 7Form 990 (2020)


DAA


Form 990 (2020)


Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees


Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the1a


List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.


List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."


who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.


List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
 $100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.


List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.


Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.


(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)


Name and title Position


from related


compensation


Reportable


organizations


(W-2/1099-MISC)


Reportable


of other


Estimated amount


organization and


compensationfrom the


organization


(W-2/1099-MISC)In
d
ivid


u
a
l 


tru
ste


e
o
r d


ire
cto


r


em
ployee


H
ighest 


com
pensated


In
stitu


tio
n
a
l 


tru
ste


e


O
ffice


r


K
e
y e


m
p
lo


ye
e


F
o
rm


e
r


•
organization's tax year.


List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
•
•


•


•


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


organizations


below


per week


hours for


Average


hours


related


(list any


dotted line)


(1)


(2)


(3)


(4)


(5)


(6)


(7)


(8)


(9)


(10)


(11)


officer and a director/trustee)


box, unless person is both an


(do not check more than one


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


X


DENNIS BAUGH


GOVERNOR
5.00
0.00 X X 0 0 0


ELANA GARDNER


GOVERNOR - ELECT
2.00
0.00 X X 0 0 0


JEFFREY WOLFF


SECRETARY-TREASURER
40.00
0.00 X X 9,000 0 0


DAVID LURIE


IMMED. PAST GOVERNOR
2.00
0.00 X 0 0 0


JOSHUA HISCOCK


TRUSTEE
2.00
0.00 X 0 0 0


BILL WATSON


TRUSTEE
2.00
0.00 X 0 0 0


RENEE MACKEY


TRUSTEE
2.00
0.00 X 0 0 0


TIMOTHY GILLETTE


TRUSTEE
2.00
0.00 X 0 0 0


RON MCCALLUM


TRUSTEE
2.00
0.00 X 0 0 0


JOHN MONTGOMERY


TRUSTEE
2.00
0.00 X 0 0 0


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Form 990 (2020)DAA


Form 990 (2020) Page 8
Part VII Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)


d Total (add lines 1b and 1c)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . u


2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization u


3


4


5


Yes No


5


4


3
Did the organization list any former  officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the


organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such


individual  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual


for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Section B. Independent Contractors


1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.


2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u


(A)
Name and business address Description of services


(B) (C)
Compensation


In
d
ivid


u
a
l 


tru
ste


e
o
r d


ire
cto


r


In
stitu


tio
n
a
l 


tru
ste


e


O
ffice


r


K
e
y e


m
p
lo


ye
e


em
ployee


F
o
rm


e
r


H
ighest 


com
pensated


(C)


uTotal from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A  . . . . . . . . . .c


1b Subtotal  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . u


(do not check more than one


box, unless person is both an


officer and a director/trustee)


Position


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


dotted line)


(list any


related


hours


Average


hours for


per week


below


organizations


(W-2/1099-MISC)


organization


from the compensation


organization and


Estimated amount


of other


Reportable


(W-2/1099-MISC)


organizations


Reportable


compensation


from related


Name and title


(F)(E)(D)(B)(A)


compensation


related organizations


from the


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


9,000


9,000


0


X


X


X


0


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Form 990 (2020)


DAA


Form 990 (2020) Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue


(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded


function revenue business revenue from tax under
sections 512-514


1a


b


c


d


e


f


g


h


Federated campaigns  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Membership dues  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Fundraising events  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Related organizations  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Government grants (contributions)  . . . . . . . . . . . .


All other contributions, gifts, grants,


and similar amounts not included above  . . . . . . . .


Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f . . . . .


Total.  Add lines 1a–1f . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1a


1b


1c


1d


1e


1f


u


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


2a


g


f


e


d


c


b


All other program service revenue  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


uTotal.  Add lines 2a–2f . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


C
o


n
tr


ib
u


ti
o


n
s
, 


G
if


ts
, 


G
ra


n
ts


a
n


d
 O


th
e
r 


S
im


il
a
r 


A
m


o
u


n
ts


P
ro


gr
am


 S
er


vi
ce


3


4


5


6a


b


c


d


Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 


other similar amounts)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds  . . . . . .


Royalties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Gross rents


Less: rental expenses


Rental inc. or (loss)


Net rental income or (loss)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


u


u


u


Business Code


u


(i) Real (ii) Personal


(ii) Other(i) Securities


ud


c


b


7a Gross amount from


sales of assets
other than inventory


Less: cost or other


basis and sales exps.


Gain or (loss)


Net gain or (loss)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


u


8a


b


c


Gross income from fundraising events


(not including


of contributions reported on line 1c).


See Part IV, line 18  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Less: direct expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Gross income from gaming activities.


See Part IV, line 19  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Less: direct expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Gross sales of inventory, less


returns and allowances . . . . . . . . .


Less: cost of goods sold  . . . . . . .


Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


11a


b


c


d


e


Total revenue. See instructions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


10a


9a


b


b


c


c


u


u


12


All other revenue  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total. Add lines 11a–11d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Business Code


M
is


c
e
ll
a
n


e
o


u
s


u


O
th


e
r 


R
e
v
e
n


u
e


u


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


R
ev


en
ue


R
e
v
e
n


u
e


1g


6a


6b


6c


7a


7b


7c


8a


8b


9a


9b


10a


10b


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


151,855


4,088


155,943


CONFERENCES AND EVENTS 29,519 29,519


29,519


13,226 13,226


11,459


11,459
11,459 11,459


210,147 29,519 0 24,685


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX
Page 10Form 990 (2020)


DAA Form 990 (2020)


Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).


Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,


7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


a


b


c


d


e


f


g


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


a


b


c


d


e


25


26


Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations


and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 . . . . . . . . . . .


Grants and other assistance to domestic


individuals. See Part IV, line 22  . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Grants and other assistance to foreign


organizations, foreign governments, and foreign


individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16  . . . . . . . . . .


Benefits paid to or for members  . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Compensation of current officers, directors,


trustees, and key employees  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Compensation not included above to disqualified


persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and


persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . . . .
Other salaries and wages  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Pension plan accruals and contributions (include


section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)


Other employee benefits  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Payroll taxes  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Fees for services (nonemployees):


Management  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Legal  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Accounting  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Lobbying  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17


Investment management fees  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column


Advertising and promotion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Office expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Information technology  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Royalties  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Occupancy  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Travel  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Payments of travel or entertainment expenses


for any federal, state, or local public officials


Conferences, conventions, and meetings  . . .


Interest  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Payments to affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Depreciation, depletion, and amortization  . . .


Insurance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered


above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If


line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column


(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)


All other expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e  . . . . .


fundraising solicitation. Check here u if


organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and


following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and


general expensesexpenses
Fundraising
expenses


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Joint costs. Complete this line only if the


(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)  . . . . . . . .


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


29,642 29,642


36,000 18,000 18,000


3,574 1,787 1,787


5,000 5,000


12,000 12,000
12,051 12,051


42,787 42,787


19,004 19,004


800 800


AWARDS/CERTIFICATES 10,128 10,128
SERVICES LEADERSHIP PROG 3,201 3,201
TELEPHONE/INTERNET 1,078 1,078
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 357 357


175,622 136,549 39,073 0


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Form 990 (2020)


DAA


Form 990 (2020) Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet


(A) (B)


Beginning of year End of year


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10a


b


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25


26


27


28


29


30


31


32


33


22


21


20


19


18


17


16


15


14


13


12


11


10c


9


8


7


6


5


4


3


2


1


29


28


27


26


25


24


23


33


32


31


30


Cash—non-interest-bearing  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Savings and temporary cash investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Pledges and grants receivable, net  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Accounts receivable, net  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,


trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%


Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined


under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Notes and loans receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Inventories for sale or use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Prepaid expenses and deferred charges  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 


Less: accumulated depreciation  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Investments—publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Intangible assets  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other assets. See Part IV, line 11  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 33)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Grants payable  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Tax-exempt bond liabilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,


trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%


controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third


Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here u


and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.


Net assets without donor restrictions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Net assets with donor restrictions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


and complete lines 29 through 33.


Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here u


Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total net assets or fund balances  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


A
s
s
e
ts


L
ia


b
il
it


ie
s


N
e
t 


A
s
s
e
ts


 o
r 


F
u


n
d


 B
a
la


n
c
e
s


10a


10b


controlled entity or family member of any of these persons . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


of Schedule D  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


29,100
66,431 165,266


2,387 2,387


686,013 974,630


783,931 1,142,283
3,343 5,654


3,343 5,654
X


780,588 1,136,629


780,588 1,136,629
783,931 1,142,283


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







OtherAccrualCash


3b


3a


2c


2b


2a


NoYes


If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the


Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the


the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of


Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990:


b


3a


c


b


2a


1


Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting


Page 12Form 990 (2020)


DAA


Form 990 (2020)


If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in


Schedule O.


If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on


Schedule O.


required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Reconciliation of Net AssetsPart XI
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


11 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2 2


3


4


9


10


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line


32, column (B))  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


4


5


6


5


6


7


88


7


9


10


Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Investment expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Prior period adjustments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or


reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:


Separate  basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis


Both consolidated and separate basisConsolidated basisSeparate  basis


separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:


If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


X
210,147
175,622
34,525
780,588
105,559


215,957


1,136,629


X MODIFIED CASH


X


X
X


X


X


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







DAA


Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury


OMB No. 1545-0047


Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020


(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527


SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities


2020
Open to Public


Inspection


If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then


Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.


Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.


Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.


If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then


Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.


Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.


If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy


Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.


Employer identification numberName of organization


Part I-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.


Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Was a correction made?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” describe in Part IV.


Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV. (See instructions for


Political campaign activity expenditures (See instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Volunteer hours for political campaign activities (See instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1


2


3


Part I-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).


3


2


1


4a


b


Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).


Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function


activities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section


527 exempt function activities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,


line 17b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing


organization made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter


the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such


as a separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.


4


1


2


3


5


Yes No


NoYes


Yes No


(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from


filing organization’s


funds. If none, enter -0-.


(e) Amount of political


contributions received and


promptly and directly


delivered to a separate


political organization. 


If none, enter -0-.


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


u Complete if the organization is described below.        u  Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.


u


u


u


u


u


u


•
•
•


•
•


•


(1)


(2)


(3)


(4)


(5)


(6)


u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990  for instructions and the latest information.


Tax) (See separate instructions), then


definition of “political campaign activities”)


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS
INTERNATIONAL, INC. 54-0160298


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







section 501(h)).
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election underPart II-A


Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2


Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020


DAA


A Check


CheckB


if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name,


if the filing organization checked box A and “limited control” provisions apply.


Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term “expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)


(a) Filing


organization's totals


(b) Affiliated


group totals


Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other exempt purpose expenditures  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both


columns.


If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:


Not over $500,000


Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000


Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000


Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000


The lobbying nontaxable amount is:


20% of the amount on line 1e.


$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.


$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.


$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.


Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.


1a


b


c


d


e


f


g


h


i


j


Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720


reporting section 4911 tax for this year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No


4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)


(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.


See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)


Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period


Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) (a) 2017 (b) 2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) Total


2a


b


c


d


e


f


Lobbying nontaxable amount


Lobbying ceiling amount


(150% of line 2a, column (e))


Total lobbying expenditures


Grassroots nontaxable amount


Grassroots ceiling amount


(150% of line 2d, column (e))


Grassroots lobbying expenditures


u


u


address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Page 3Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020


Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).


AmountNo


(a) (b)


Yes


During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or local


legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or


referendum, through the use of:


Volunteers?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Media advertisements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Publications, or published or broadcast statements?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other activities?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total. Add lines 1c through 1i  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1


a


b


c


d


e


f


g


h


i


j


2a


b


c


d


Part III-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).


Yes No


Part III-B


Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1


2


3


Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered “No” OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is
answered “Yes.”


Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of


political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).


Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Current year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Carryover from last year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the


excess does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying


and political expenditure next year?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


2


3


4


Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (See instructions)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5


1


a


b


c


Supplemental InformationPart IV


3


2


1


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and


2 (See instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.


Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020DAA


1


2a


3


2b


2c


4


5


For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed 


description of the lobbying activity.


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


X
X


X


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Part IV Supplemental Information (continued)


Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 4


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


DAA


Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







u Attach to Form 990. 


Schedule D (Form 990) 2020


Conservation Easements. 


Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 


Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located u  . . . . . . . .


If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the


2020
Supplemental Financial StatementsSCHEDULE D


Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.


(Form 990)
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.


Employer identification number


OMB No. 1545-0047


Department of the Treasury


Internal Revenue Service


Name of the organization


u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,


(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts


a


b


c


d


Total number of conservation easements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total acreage restricted by conservation easements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a


Assets included in Form 990, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Assets included in Form 990, Part X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Held at the End of the Tax Year


Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.


of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public


service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.


If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of


art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,


provide the following amounts relating to these items:


(i)


(ii)


Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1


2


3


4


5


6


Total number at end of year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Aggregate value of grants from (during year)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Aggregate value at end of year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised


funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used


only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose


Yes


Yes


No


No


Part II


Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation


Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).


2


1


easement on the last day of the tax year.


Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)


Protection of natural habitat


Preservation of open space


Preservation of a certified historic structure


Preservation of a historically important land area


Open to Public
Inspection


tax year u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the


4


5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of


violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year6


7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year


8


and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the


9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and


organization’s accounting for conservation easements.


NoYes


Yes No


Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.Part III


If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works1a


b


2


following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:


a


b


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


$


DAA


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.


conferring impermissible private benefit?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


2a


2b


2c


2d


u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


u $  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


u


u


u


u


historic structure listed in the National Register  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990  for instructions and the latest information.


Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS
INTERNATIONAL, INC. 54-0160298


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







(a) Current year


Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:


Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the


Schedule D (Form 990) 2020


DAA


Schedule D (Form 990) 2020


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form


Amount


Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)Part III
Page 2


Public exhibition


Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its3


a


collection items (check all that apply):


Scholarly research


Preservation for future generations


b


c


e Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


d Loan or exchange program


XIII.


4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part


During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar5


assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . NoYes


Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.


Yes Noincluded on Form 990, Part X?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not


b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:


Beginning balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .c


d Additions during the year  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Distributions during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .e


f Ending balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2a


If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b


NoYes


Endowment Funds.Part V


Contributions  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b


Beginning of year balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1a


c Net investment earnings, gains, and


Grants or scholarships  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .d


e Other expenditures for facilities and


Administrative expenses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .f


g End of year balance  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


programs  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


(b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back


c Term endowment u  . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Permanent endowment u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b


2


a Board designated or quasi-endowment u  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .%


%


%


3a


organization by:


(i)


(ii)


Unrelated organizations  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Related organizations  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .b


4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.


Yes No


3a(i)


3a(ii)


3b


Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.


1a


b


c


d


e


Land  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Buildings  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Equipment  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total.  Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


(d) Book value(c) Accumulated(b) Cost or other basis(a) Cost or other basis


(investment) (other)


Description of property


1c


1d


1e


1f


u


losses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


depreciation


The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.


Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.


Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.


990, Part X, line 21.


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Cost or end-of-year market value


(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:


Page 3
Part VII Investments – Other Securities.


Schedule D (Form 990) 2020


Schedule D (Form 990) 2020


(a) Description of security or category


(including name of security)


Financial derivatives  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Closely held equity interests  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)  . . . . . .


(a) Description of investment


Investments – Program Related.Part VIII


(c) Method of valuation:(b) Book value


Cost or end-of-year market value


(b) Book value


Other Assets.


(a) Description


Part IX


DAA


Part X


(a) Description of liability


Other Liabilities.


(b) Book value


Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the


organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII  . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Federal income taxes


Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)  . . . . . .


Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . u


Total.  (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1.


2.


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


(1)


(A)


(B)


(C)


(D)


(E)


(F)


(G)


(H)


(9)


(8)


(7)


(6)


(5)


(4)


(3)


(2)


(1)


(1)


(2)


(3)


(4)


(5)


(6)


(7)


(8)


(9)


(9)


(8)


(7)


(6)


(5)


(4)


(3)


(2)


(1)


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


(3)


(2)


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.


Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.


Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.


Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.


u


u


u


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


MERRILL LYNCH 974,630 MARKET


974,630


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.


Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.


DAA


Schedule D (Form 990) 2020


Schedule D (Form 990) 2020


Part XI
Page 4


Part XII


a


1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


2


b


c


d


e


b


c


a


3


4


5


Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:


Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Recoveries of prior year grants  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Add lines 2a through 2d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:


Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Subtract line 2e from line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Add lines 4a and 4b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1


2a


2b


2c


2d


2e


3


4a


4b


4c


5


1


Add lines 4a and 4b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Subtract line 2e from line 1  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:


Add lines 2a through 2d  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other (Describe in Part XIII.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Other losses  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Donated services and use of facilities  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:


5


4


3


a


c


b


e


Prior year adjustments  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


c


b


2


Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1


a


5


4c


4b


d


4a


3


2e


2d


2c


2b


2a


Part XIII
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line


2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.


Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Supplemental Information.


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.


Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Page 5
Part XIII Supplemental Information (continued)


Schedule D (Form 990) 2020


Schedule D (Form 990) 2020


DAA


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Name of the organization


Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury


OMB No. 1545-0047SCHEDULE I


Open to Public


Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,


2020
u Attach to Form 990.


Employer identification number


Inspection


Governments, and Individuals in the United States(Form 990)


Part I General Information on Grants and Assistance
1


2


Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance?  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Yes No
Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.


Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part II
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part II can be duplicated if additional space is needed.


1 (a) Name and address of organization


or government


(b) EIN (c) IRC


(if applicable)


(d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non-
cash assistance


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule I (Form 990) (2020)
DAA


2


3


Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


u
 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


u


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


(f) Method of valuation
(book, FMV, appraisal,


other) noncash assistance


(g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or assistance


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


section


u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990  for the latest information.


(1)


(2)


(3)


(4)


(5)


(6)


(7)


(8)


(9)


grant


 Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS
INTERNATIONAL, INC. 54-0160298


X


KIWANIS CHILDREN'S FUND
3636 WOODVIEW TRACE


INDIANAPOLIS IN 46268 36-6072039 501C3 29,642
PROGRAM SUPPORT


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







FMV, appraisal, other)


(e) Method of valuation (book,(d) Amount of


cash grant


(c) Amount of(b) Number of(a) Type of grant or assistance


Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.Part III
Part III can be duplicated if additional space is needed.


Schedule I (Form 990) (2020) Page 2


recipients noncash assistance


(f) Description of noncash assistance


Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2; Part III, column (b); and any other additional information.


Schedule I (Form 990) (2020)


DAA


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.


Employer identification numberName of the organization


Internal Revenue Service
Department of the Treasury


OMB No. 1545-0047


Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on(Form 990 or 990-EZ)


SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ


2020
Open to Public
Inspection


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
DAA


u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.


u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS
INTERNATIONAL, INC. 54-0160298


FORM 990 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION


THIS ORGANIZATION IS THE ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE THAT OVERSEES THE KIWANIS


CLUBS, KEY CLUBS, AND CIRCLE K CLUBS IN ITS DISTRICT. RESPONSIBLE FOR


TRAINING, ELECTIONS, CONVENTIONS, CONFERENCES, AND HIGH SCHOOL AND COLLEGE


AGED YOUTH ACTIVITIES.


FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 6 – CLASSES OF MEMBERS OR STOCKHOLDERS


THERE ARE DUES PAYING MEMBERS.


FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7A - ELECTION OF MEMBERS AND THEIR RIGHTS


OFFICERS ARE NOMINATED BY A NOMINATING COMMITTEE AND ELECTED AT THE ANNUAL


CONFERENCE.


FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 7B - DECISIONS SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF MEMBERS


GOVERNING BODY DECISIONS ARE PER THE BY LAWS.


FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990


FORM 990 IS REVIEWED AT REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES.


FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15B - COMPENSATION PROCESS FOR OFFICERS


COMPENSATION AMOUNTS REQUIRE APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES.


FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DISCLOSURE EXPLANATION


GOVERNING DOCUMENTS OF THE ORGANIZATION ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST OF THE


TREASURER.


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM







DAA


Page 2Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020


DAA


Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Name of the organization Employer identification number


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


.  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS 54-0160298


FORM 990, PART VII - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS, CAPITAL DISTRICT KEY CLUB, AND CAPITAL DISTRICT


CIRCLE K EACH HAVE SEPARATE GOVERNING BODIES THAT OVERSEE THE OPERATIONS OF


THE PROGRAMS. DUE TO PRIVACY CONCERNS OVER STUDENTS AND MINORS THAT MAKE UP


THE BOARDS OF THE KEY CLUB AND CIRCLE K, CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS HAS


ELECTED TO NOT DISCLOSE THE NAMES OF THE BOARD MEMBERS OF THOSE PROGRAMS


ON FORM 990, PART VII.


FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 - OTHER CHANGES IN NET ASSETS EXPLANATION


MERGING OF PROGRAMS                                        $     215,957


DURING FISCAL YEAR ENDING 09/30/2021, CAPITAL DISTRICT KEY CLUB AND


CAPITAL DISTRICT CIRCLE K DISSOLVED THEIR SEPARATE LEGAL ENTITIES.


THEIR ADMINISTRATION AND REPORTING IS NOW UNDER THE UMBRELLA OF CAPITAL


DISTRICT KIWANIS. THE NET ASSETS OF KEY CLUB AND CIRCLE K WERE ABSORBED BY


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS EFFECTIVE 10/01/2020.


PAGE 1 OF 1


2521 02/02/2022 11:53 AM





		Form 8879-EO - Form 990

		Form 990, Page 1

		Form 990, Page 2

		Form 990, Page 3

		Form 990, Page 4

		Form 990, Page 5

		Form 990, Page 6

		Form 990, Page 7

		Form 990, Page 8 - Unit 1

		Form 990, Page 9

		Form 990, Page 10

		Form 990, Page 11

		Form 990, Page 12

		Schedule C, Page 1

		Schedule C, Page 2

		Schedule C, Page 3

		Schedule C, Page 4

		Schedule D, Page 1

		Schedule D, Page 2

		Schedule D, Page 3

		Schedule D, Page 4

		Schedule D, Page 5

		Schedule I, Page 1 - Unit 1

		Schedule I, Page 2 - Unit 1

		Schedule O, Page 1

		Schedule O, Page 2 - Unit 1






8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return


Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).
All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts


Type or Taxpayer identification number (TIN)


print


Application


1


2


3a


$


b


$


c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by 


$


Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment


For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.


Form


 File a separate application for each return.


Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions.


Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.


City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.


Form 990 or Form 990-EZ Form 990-T (corporation)


Form 4720 (other than individual)


Form 990-BL


Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)


Form 5227


Form 4720 (individual)


Form 990-T (trust other than above)


Form 6069


Form 990-PF


Form 1041-A


Form 8870


The books are in the care of   . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Telephone No. Fax No.


If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is


for the whole group, check this box  . . . . . and attach


a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.


I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


calendar year or


tax year beginning  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , and ending . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return


Change in accounting period


If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less 


any nonrefundable credits. See instructions.


If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and


estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.


using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.


(Rev. January 2020)


OMB No. 1545-0047


Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service


File by the


due date for


filing your


return. See


instructions.


Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)


DAA


•


 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.


the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:


, to file the exempt organization return for


3a


3b


3c


Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Is For Code


Return


01


02


03


04


05


06


Is For


Application
 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .


Return


Code


07


08


09


10


11


12


•
•


 Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.


Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the 


forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit


Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic


filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.


instructions.


 . If it is for part of the group, check this box  . . . . . .


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS
INTERNATIONAL, INC. 54-0160298


4410 BROOKFIELD CORPORATE DR 220469


CHANTILLY VA 20153-0469


01


JEFFREY WOLFF
4410 BROOKFIELD CORPORATE DR 220469
CHANTILLY VA 20153-0469


703-544-5655


08/15/22


X 10/01/20 09/30/21


0


0


0


2521 02/14/2022 4:22 PM








CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.


Reviewed Financial Statements


For the Year Ended September 30, 2021


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.


BOARD OF TRUSTEES


Dennis Baugh Governor


Elana Gardner Governor – Elect


Jeffrey Wolff Secretary – Treasurer 


David Lurie Immediate Past Governor


Joshua Hiscock Chesapeake Trustee


Bill Watson Heart of Virginia Trustee


Renee Mackey Mason-Dixon Trustee


Timothy Gillette National Capital Trustee


Ron McCallum Southeast Trustee


John Montgomery Southwest Trustee


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.


Contents


Independent Accountant’s Review Report……………………………………………………1-2


Basic Financial Statements


Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets 
- Modified Cash Basis………………………………………………………………… 3


Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Other Changes 
in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis……………………………………………………… 4


Statement of Functional Expenses - Modified Cash Basis………………………………… 5


Statement of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis…………………………………………… 6


Notes to Financial Statements……………………………………………………………….. 7-10


Supplementary Information


Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets by Program
- Modified Cash Basis………………………………………………………………….11


Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Other Changes 
in Net Assets by Program - Modified Cash Basis…………………………………………12


Statement of Functional Expenses by Program
- Modified Cash Basis………………………………………………………………….13


Statement of Cash Flows by Program - Modified Cash Basis………………………………14


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT


To the Board of Trustees of
Capital District of Kiwanis International, Inc.


We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Capital District of Kiwanis International, Inc. (a 
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets – modified cash basis
as of September 30, 2021, and the related statements of revenues, expenses, and other changes in net assets –
modified cash basis; functional expenses – modified cash basis; and cash flows – modified cash basis for the 
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical 
procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of management.  A review is substantially less in 
scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a 
whole.  Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.


Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements


Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with the modified cash basis of accounting; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement whether due to fraud or error.


Accountant’s Responsibility


Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the 
American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain 
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be 
made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting.  We 
believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.


Accountant’s Conclusion


Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying 
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting. 


Basis of Accounting


We draw attention to Note 1 of the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial 
statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our conclusion is not modified with 
respect to this matter.


Emphasis of Matter


We draw attention to Note 7 to the financial statements which describes the effects of the coronavirus (COVID-19) 
pandemic on Capital District of Kiwanis International, Inc. Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.


1


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







Supplementary Information


The supplementary information included on pages 11 to 14 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is 
not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and 
was derived from, and relates directly to, the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
financial statements. The supplementary information has been subjected to the review procedures applied in our
review of the basic financial statements. We are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to 
the supplementary information. We have not audited the supplementary information and do not express an 
opinion on such information.


Didawick & Company, P.C.


Staunton, Virginia


February 2, 2022


2


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis


As of September 30, 2021


ASSETS
Current assets:


Cash and cash equivalents 165,266$        
Prepaid expenses 2,387


Total current assets 167,653          


Other assets:
Investments 974,630          


Total other assets 974,630          


Total assets 1,142,283$     


LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:


Accounts payable 2,000$            
Accrued liabilities 3,654


Total current liabilities 5,654


Total liabilities 5,654


Net assets:
Without donor restrictions


Undesignated 1,086,629       
Board designated 50,000            


Total net assets 1,136,629       


Total liabilities and net assets 1,142,283$     


See accompanying notes and accountant’s review report.


3


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







Without Donor
Restrictions


REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT:
Membership dues 151,855$        
Conferences and events 29,519            
Donations 4,088              
Investment income, net 130,244          


Total revenues, gains and other support 315,706          


EXPENSES:
Program services:


Administration of District Clubs 136,549          
Supporting services:


General and administration 39,073            


Total expenses 175,622          


Change in net assets 140,084          


Net assets at beginning of year (Note 8) 996,545          


Net assets at end of year 1,136,629$     


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.


Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Other Changes in Net Assets - 


Modified Cash Basis
Year Ended September 30, 2021


See accompanying notes and accountant’s review report.


4


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses - Modified Cash Basis


Year Ended September 30, 2021


Program Services


Administration of General and


District Clubs Administration Total


Salaries 18,000$                18,000$                36,000$                


Payroll taxes and expenses 1,787                    1,787                    3,574                    


Total personnel costs 19,787                  19,787                  39,574                  


Advertising and promotion 12,000                  -                       12,000                  


Awards and certificates 10,128                  -                       10,128                  


Conferences and meetings 19,004                  -                       19,004                  


Insurance -                       800                       800                       


Office expenses -                       12,051                  12,051                  


Professional services -                       5,357                    5,357                    


Services Leadership Programs 32,843                  -                       32,843                  


Telephone and internet -                       1,078                    1,078                    


Travel expenses 42,787                  -                       42,787                  


Total other operating expenses 116,762                19,286                  136,048                


Total operating expenses 136,549$              39,073$                175,622$              


Supporting Services


See accompanying notes and accountant’s review report.


5


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis


Year Ended September 30, 2021


Cash flows from operating activities:


Change in net assets 140,084$       


Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:


Investment income, reinvested (130,225)       
Increase in accrued liabilities 3,654            
Decrease in accounts payable (1,343)           


Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 12,170          


Cash flows from investing activities:


Cash transfers to investments (208,392)       
Cash disbursements from investments 50,000          


Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities (158,392)       


Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (146,222)       


Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year (Note 8) 311,488         


Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 165,266$       


See accompanying notes and accountant’s review report.


6


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements


September 30, 2021


1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES


A. Reporting Entity
Capital District of Kiwanis International, Inc. (Capital District Kiwanis) is a private, not-for-profit 
organization that was established on August 29, 1918 primarily to assist Kiwanis International in building 
new clubs and strengthening existing clubs; delivering education to clubs; and delivering service 
leadership programs and global campaign for children programming to and through clubs. Capital District 
of Kiwanis International, Inc. is the administrative office for more than 140 Kiwanis clubs located within
the geographic confines of Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, and the District of Columbia. The Organization 
is supported primarily through annual conferences and club membership dues.


Capital District Circle K International (Capital District Circle K) is the collegiate arm of Kiwanis which 
enables campus and community clubs to serve effectively through the creation of service opportunities, 
developing student leaders, and facilitating fellowship among members. Capital District Key Club is an 
extension of Key Club International, which allows high-school students to serve in their communities. The 
Key Club includes a student-led board that facilitates service and activity throughout the year. The focus 
of Key Club much like Circle K is to develop leadership, initiative, and service.


During fiscal year ending September 30, 2021, the legal entities of Capital District Circle K and Capital 
District Key Club were dissolved and the programs were absorbed by Capital District Kiwanis. References 
Capital District Kiwanis in these footnotes refers to the three programs as a whole.


B. Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation
For the year ended September 30, 2021, Capital District Kiwanis has prepared its financial statements in 
accordance with the cash basis of accounting for not-for-profit entities with modifications made for 
investments, prepaid expenses, accounts payable and payroll withholdings. Consequently, revenues are 
recognized when received rather than when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred.  Under 
this guidance, Capital District Kiwanis is required to report information regarding its financial position and 
activities according to two classes of net assets:  without donor restrictions and with donor restrictions. 


Without donor restrictions – Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.  Net 
assets without donor restrictions may be designated for specific purposes by action of the Board 
of Directors or may otherwise be limited by contractual agreements with outside parties.


With donor restrictions – Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may be temporary-
or permanent-in-nature. Stipulations that are temporary-in-nature expire either by passage of time 
or fulfillment by action of Capital District Kiwanis. Stipulations that are permanent-in-nature 
require amounts to be held in perpetuity.


C. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting requires 
management to make certain estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, gains, losses and other changes in net assets during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.


D. Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows - modified cash basis, Capital District Kiwanis considers cash 
in bank accounts, cash on hand, and all highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of 
three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents.


E. Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing Capital District Kiwanis’ program and supporting services have been summarized 
on a functional basis in the statement of revenues, expenses, and other changes in net assets - modified 
cash basis.  Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated between the program and supporting services 
benefited.


7


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements


September 30, 2021


1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D)


F. Membership Dues Revenue
Membership dues are charged to district clubs on a per member basis based on the number of club
members as of October 1 or prorated for partial-year membership. Dues are collected by Kiwanis 
International and remitted to Capital District Kiwanis. Annual club dues that are not received by Kiwanis 
International prior to the end of the fiscal year are not accrued by Capital District Kiwanis because the 
charter of these clubs is likely to be revoked. Therefore, dues are recognized as revenue when received 
by Capital District Kiwanis. 


G. Income Tax Status
Capital District Kiwanis is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal 
Revenue Code and has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under Section 
509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.  Accordingly, no provision is made for income tax in the financial 
statements.  Generally, federal, state, and local authorities may examine Capital District Kiwanis’ tax 
returns for three years from the date of filing or the due date of the return, whichever is later.


H. Advertising
Capital District Kiwanis expenses all advertising costs as they are incurred.  Total advertising costs for 
fiscal year 2021 was $12,000.


2. CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK


Capital District Kiwanis maintains cash balances in one financial institution. The balances are insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000 per institution. As of September 30, 2021, there were
no uninsured cash balances.


3. INVESTMENTS


The following schedule summarizes the total return on investments for the year ended September 30, 2021:


Fair market value – October 1, 2020      $     686,013
Cash invested
Cash withdrawn from investments
Dividend earnings reinvested
Capital gain distributions reinvested


208,392
50,000
12,957
11,459


Interest reinvested
Unrealized gain on investments


250
105,559


Fair market value – September 30, 2021 $     974,630


4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 


Capital District Kiwanis applies generally accepted accounting principles for fair value measurements of 
financial assets that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis. 
GAAP establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure 
fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant 
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:


 Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
that the organization has the ability to access at the measurement date.  


 Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for 
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. Investments in this category include equity 
securities that are not actively traded.


 Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.


8


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements


September 30, 2021


4. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONT’D)


The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair measurement in its entirety falls is based on the lowest 
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The fair values measurements and 
levels within the fair value hierarchy of those measurements for the assets reported at fair value on a 
recurring basis as of September 30, 2021 are as follows:


Fair Value at
September 30, 


2021


Quoted Prices 
in Active


Markets for 
Identical Assets 


(Level 1)
Investments
Exchange traded funds $      323,580 $      323,580
Stocks 445,263 445,623
Fixed income
Government securities


91,513
114,274


91,513
114,274


Total investments $      974,630 $      974,630


5. LIQUIDITY MANAGEMENT


Capital District of Kiwanis International, Inc. has $1,139,896 of financial assets available within one year of 
the date of the statement of revenues, expenses, and other changes in net assets - modified cash basis to 
meet cash needs for general expenditure, consisting of cash and equivalents of $165,266, and investments of 
$974,630. None of these financial assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulations or other contractual 
restrictions that make them unavailable for general expenditure within one year of the date of the statement of 
revenues, expenses, and other changes in net assets - modified cash basis.


Capital District Kiwanis has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general 
expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due.


6. RELATED ORGANIZATIONS


Capital District Circle K and Capital District Key Club are two entities formed separate from Capital District 
Kiwanis to provide services to youth and administer youth programs for college and high school students. 
While these entities are legally separate from Capital District Kiwanis, various operating procedures require 
the approval of the Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees and/or action by the Capital District Kiwanis 
Treasurer-Secretary. Capital District Kiwanis is not legally obligated to financially support either organization 
nor does it guarantee any of the related liabilities and contracts.


7. RISK AND UNCERTAINTIES


On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization pronounced the coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak a 
pandemic. Citizens and the economies of the United States and other countries have been significantly 
impacted by the pandemic. The duration and total impact are unknown, but so far have been expansive. 
Capital District Kiwanis has faced operating challenges due to social distancing guidelines issued by the 
President of the United States and stay-at-home orders issued by state governments. It is unknown how long 
these conditions will last and what the complete financial effect will be to Capital District Kiwanis.


9


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements


September 30, 2021


8. MERGING OF ORGANIZATION


Effective October 1, 2021, the boards of directors of Capital District Kiwanis, Capital District Key Club and 
Capital District Circle K elected to merge their three interdependent but separate entities to decrease 
administrative burdens.  Each of the three programs maintained its separate governing body to oversee the 
daily operations of the programs.


Due to various shared services prior to the merger, the bases of accounting and major accounting policies of 
the three former entities are identical, thus no adjustment to the opening balances of net assets is necessary. 


The totals of assets, liabilities, and net assets of each entity, as detailed below, are included in these financial 
statements.  


Capital District Total


Assets Kiwanis Key Club Circle K 10/1/2020


Cash and cash equivalents 95,531      190,173    25,784      311,488    


Prepaid expenses 2,387       -              -              2,387       


Investments 686,013    -              -              686,013    


Liabilites


Accounts payable 3,343       -              -              3,343       


Net assets


Without donor restrictions 780,588    190,173    25,784      996,545    


9. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS


Capital District Kiwanis did not have any subsequent events requiring disclosure in the financial statements 
through February 2, 2022 which is the date the financial statements were issued. 


10


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







KIWANIS KEY CLUB CIRCLE K TOTAL
ASSETS


Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 124,805$        12,643$          27,818$          165,266$        
Prepaid expenses 2,387              -                  -                  2,387              


Total current assets 127,192          12,643            27,818            167,653          


Other assets:
Investments 805,359          169,271          -                  974,630          


Total other assets 805,359          169,271          -                  974,630          


Total assets 932,551$        181,914$        27,818$          1,142,283$     


LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:


Accounts payable 2,000$            -$                -$                2,000$            
Acrued liabilities 3,654              -                  -                  3,654              


Total current liabilities 5,654              -                  -                  5,654              


Total liabilities 5,654              -                  -                  5,654              


Net assets:
Without donor restrictions


Undesignated 876,897          181,914          27,818            1,086,629       
Board Designated 50,000            -                  -                  50,000            


Total net assets 926,897          181,914          27,818            1,136,629       


Total liabilities and net assets 932,551$        181,914$        27,818$          1,142,283$     


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Statement of Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets by Program - Modified Cash Basis


As of September 30, 2021


See accompanying notes and accountant’s review report.


11


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







KIWANIS KEY CLUB CIRCLE K TOTAL
REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT:


Membership dues 120,178$         28,657             3,020               151,855$         
Conferences and events 25,515             124                  3,880               29,519             
Donations 2,555               1,533               -                  4,088               
Investment income, net 134,317           (4,074)             1                     130,244           


Total revenues, gains and other support 282,565           26,240             6,901               315,706           


EXPENSES:
Program services:


Administration of District Clubs 99,098             33,169             4,282               136,549           
Supporting services:


General and administration 37,158             1,330               585                  39,073             


Total expenses 136,256           34,499             4,867               175,622           


Change in net assets 146,309           (8,259)             2,034               140,084           


Net assets at beginning of year (Note 8) 780,588           190,173           25,784             996,545           


Net assets at end of year 926,897$         181,914$         27,818$           1,136,629$      


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Other Changes in Net Assets by Program - Modified Cash Basis


Year Ended September 30, 2021


See accompanying notes and accountant’s review report.


12


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Statement of Functional Expenses by Program - Modified Cash Basis


Year Ended September 30, 2021


KIWANIS KEY CLUB CIRCLE K KIWANIS KEY CLUB CIRCLE K Total


Salaries 18,000$          -$                -$                18,000$          -$                -$                36,000$          


Payroll taxes and expenses 1,787              -                  -                  1,787              -                  -                  3,574              


Total personnel costs 19,787            -                  -                  19,787            -                  -                  39,574            


Advertising and promotion 12,000            -                  -                  -                  -                  -                  12,000            


Awards and certificates 6,871              2,031              1,226              -                  -                  -                  10,128            
Conferences and meetings 16,572            2,307              125                 -                  -                  -                  19,004            


Insurance -                  -                  -                  800                 -                  -                  800                 


Office expenses -                  -                  -                  10,636            1,080              335                 12,051            


Professional services -                  -                  -                  4,857              250                 250                 5,357              


Services Leadership Programs 4,485              28,241            117                 -                  -                  -                  32,843            


Telephone and internet -                  -                  -                  1,078              -                  -                  1,078              
Travel Expenses 39,383            590                 2,814              -                  -                  -                  42,787            


Total other operating expenses 79,311            33,169            4,282              17,371            1,330              585                 136,048          


Total operating expenses 99,098$          33,169$          4,282$            37,158$          1,330$            585$               175,622$        


Program Services


Administration of District Clubs


Supporting Services


General and Administration


See accompanying notes and accountant’s review report.


13


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2







KIWANIS KEY CLUB CIRCLE K TOTAL
Cash flows from operating activities:


Change in net assets 146,309$     (8,259)$       2,034$         140,084$     


Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by (used for) operating activities:


Investment income, reinvested (134,299)      4,074          -              (130,225)      
Increase in accrued liabilities 3,654          -              -              3,654          
Decrease in accounts payable (1,343)         -              -              (1,343)         


Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 14,321         (4,185)         2,034          12,170         


Cash flows from investing activities:


Cash transfers to investments (35,047)       (173,345)      -              (208,392)      
Cash disbursements from investments 50,000         -              -              50,000         


Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 14,953         (173,345)      -              (158,392)      


Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 29,274         (177,530)      2,034          (146,222)      


Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year (Note 8) 95,531         190,173       25,784         311,488       


Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 124,805$     12,643$       27,818$       165,266$     


CAPITAL DISTRICT OF KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows by Program - Modified Cash Basis


Year Ended September 30, 2021


See accompanying notes and accountant’s review report.


14


DRAFT 2.
2.2


02
2












 
 


 
Didawick & Company, P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 
P. O. Box 2976 
Staunton, VA 24402 
 


We are providing this letter in connection with your review of the financial statements of Capital 
District of Kiwanis International, Inc. (the Organization), which comprise the statement of assets, 
liabilities, and net assets – modified cash basis as of September 30, 2021, and the related 
statements of revenues, expenses, and other changes in net assets – modified cash basis; 
functional expenses – modified cash basis; and cash flows – modified cash basis for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of obtaining limited 
assurance as a basis for reporting whether you are aware of any material modifications that 
should be made to the financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with the 
modified cash basis. 


Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. 
Items are considered material, regardless of size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of 
accounting information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the 
judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would be changed or influenced by 
the omission or misstatement.  


We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of February 2, 2022 the following 
representations made to you during your review.                                      


Financial Statements 


1) We have fulfilled our responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with the modified cash basis of accounting, as set out in the terms 
of the review engagement letter dated October 18, 2021. 


2) We have made available to you all: 


a. Financial records and related data. 


b. Minutes of the meetings of trustees, board of directors, and committees of directors (or 
similar bodies, as applicable), or summaries of actions of recent meetings for which 
minutes have not yet been prepared.  


c. Additional information you have requested from us for the purpose of the review. 


d. Unrestricted access to organization personnel from whom you determined it necessary to 
obtain review evidence. 


3) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance 
with, or deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.  


4) All material transactions have been recorded and have been properly reflected in the financial 
statements.  


5) There are no uncorrected misstatements.  


6) We acknowledge and have fulfilled our responsibility for designing, implementing, and 
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 







7) We acknowledge our responsibility for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal 
control to prevent and detect fraud. 


8) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the organization involving 
management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, or others where the 
fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. 


9) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the 
organization’s financial statements as a whole communicated by employees, former 
employees, analysts, regulators, or others.  


10) We have disclosed to you the identity of the organization’s related parties and all related-
party relationships and transactions of which we are aware. 


11) We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification 
of assets, liabilities, or net asset balances. 


12) The following have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial statements: 


a. Related party transactions including sales, purchases, loans, transfers, leasing 
arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or payable to related 
parties. 


b. Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the organization is contingently liable. 


c. Significant estimates and material concentrations known to management that are 
required to be disclosed in accordance with FASB ASC 275, Risks and Uncertainties. 


13) There are no:  


a. Known or suspected instances of noncompliance with laws or regulations whose effects 
should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements or as a basis for recording 
a loss contingency. 


b. Actual or possible claims or assessments that our lawyer has advised us are probable of 
assertion and must be disclosed in accordance with  FASB ASC 450, Contingencies .  


c. Other material liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or 
disclosed by FASB ASC 450, Contingencies . 


14) The Organization has satisfactory title of all owned assets, and there are no liens or 
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged.  


15) We have complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material 
effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.   


16) We believe significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates, including 
those measured at fair value, are reasonable in the circumstances.   


17) We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries, if any, you have recommended, and 
they have been posted to the Organization’s accounts. 


18) No events have occurred subsequent to the statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets – 
modified cash basis date and through the date of this letter that would require adjustment to 
or disclosure in the aforementioned financial statements.  


19) We have responded fully and truthfully to all inquiries made to us by you during your review. 







20) In regard to the financial statement preparation services performed by you, we have: 


• Assumed all management responsibilities. 
• Overseen the services by designating an individual who possesses suitable skill, 


knowledge, and/or experience. 
• Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed. 
• Accepted responsibility for the results of the services. 


 


   
     
_______________________ 
Treasurer – Secretary  








Capital District, Kiwanis International
Board of Trustees Meeting
Friday, March 4, 2022 - 10:00am
Great Wolf Lodge - Williamsburg, VA


1. Welcome / Recognition of Guests
2. Declaration of Quorum
3. Approval of Agenda
4. Approval of Minutes


a. November 13, 2021 Board of Trustees Meeting
b. December 14, 2021 Special Board of Trustees Meeting


5. Matters for Approval and/or Discussion
a. Agenda Point - B&P - Campaigning at Midyear Conferences
b. Agenda Point - B&P - Bylaws Amendment for Gov-Elect Candidates
c. Agenda Point - Revoke Remote Voting Bylaws Amendment
d. Agenda Point - Approve FY21 Capital Draft Audit
e. Agenda Point - Approve FY21 WV Kiwanis Review
f. Discussion Point - ICON District Dinner
g. Discussion Point - Vice Governor Bylaws Amendment
h. Discussion Point - Out of Cycle Morgan Stanley Transfer
i. Discussion Point - Matching KCF Grant for MNT
j. Discussion Point - Executive Director Contract


6. Board Reports
a. Executive Directors Report


i. District Financial Standing
ii. Club Election Reporting
iii. Club Membership Totals / Charters In Danger
iv. Club Monthly Reports
v. Lt. Governor-Elect Elections


b. Regional Trustee Reports
7. Consent Agenda


a. Policy Formation Committee Reports
b. Club Support Committee Reports
c. Updates from Key Club
d. Updates from Circle K


8. Other Business
9. Adjournment








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		CommitteeName: Teenager of the Year

		Date: 2/8/22

		Chairperson: Judy R. Pantelides

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: 

		GOALRow1: Send out survey to improve the process; meet with select committee to discuss and review the application and process.

		 CompleteRow1: 100%

		GOALRow2: Send notice to all LGs and ToY club chairs by October 30th regarding the application process.  Zoom conference scheduled with Governor Elana, LGs for October 26th.

		 CompleteRow2: 100%

		GOALRow3: Followup in November with LGs and ToY club chairs to ensure receipt, distribution of applications and be available for questions.  Encourage dissemination to students in public, private, parochial schools and homeschool students.

		 CompleteRow3: 100%

		GOALRow4: Ensure all clubs review applications and make club winner decision by 2/1/22, club winners are submitted to LGs no later than 3/1/22 and division winners are submitted to ToY chair no later than 4/1/22. District winner will be sent to Governor by 5/1/22.

		 CompleteRow4: 33%

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		Challenges: 

		Comments: We had 31 applications begun this year and 29 fully completed and sent in by the deadline. Eight out of 20 (40%) divisions were represented. All applications and letters of recommendation have been sent and hopefully received by the LGs where students completed the process. A personal thank you email was sent to all who completed their applications as well as the two who did not send all three letters. I am very disappointed in the low number of applications completed, however, the quality of those submitted looks outstanding. This is far fewer than the 91 applications started/59 completed last year with 12/17 (70%) divisions participating.  I am working with Pat Garvey with the Poquoson Kiwanis Club in Division 12 to transition into the chairperson position of this committee for next year. I will work beside him next year to ensure things go well. I think the process overall went much more smoothly with the applications and letters but there were significantly fewer to deal with also. We had far fewer letters not embedded in the application which reduced the massive shuffling issues we had last year.

		Signature: Judy R. Pantelides

























CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: The Aktion Club committee chair will create a monthly newsletter for club and Kiwanis
advisors related to club management, service project ideas, and partnering
opportunities with other branches of the K family.

		 CompleteRow1: 25

		GOALRow2: The Aktion Club committee will provide training opportunities for Capital District
Kiwanis members at DCON, CKI DCON, Key Club DCON, and other regional events
as invited.

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: The Aktion Club committee will arrange for and identify an Aktion Club speaker each K
family convention (Kiwanis, CKI, and Key Club) to strengthen the bond between the
various programs and promote K family interaction.

		 CompleteRow3: 33.3

		GOALRow4: The Aktion Club Committee will assist all currently chartered Aktion Clubs in successfully coming out of COVID-A status in order to not lose any clubs/members after the negative impacts of the pandemic for individuals with disabilities.

		 CompleteRow4: 50.0

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Aktion Club 

		Date: 01/25/2022

		Chairperson: Jennifer Hiscock 

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: 
The regions without representation are Southeast Virginia and Southwest Virginia. 

There is representation by at least one member of each of the following regions: Chesapeake Bay, Heart of Virginia, Mason-Dixon, and National Capital. 

		Challenges: -Is there a new Capital District logo that will include West Virginia in the graphic or the state's name? I would like to work on marketing materials for the summer Aktion Club training and leadership conference, but want to make sure West Virginia is included!-I am aware that DEI (Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion) committee is restarting. Has a chair been named and if so, who will be serving in that position? I would like to advocate as the Aktion Club committee chair for an Aktion Club representative to be a part of the DEI committee whether it be a member or an advisor. I would be more than willing to put out a call to solicit nominations with a brief Google Form for anyone interested to fill out. I know Key Club and CKI has representation so I would love to also have this SLP branch represented. 

		Comments: -WE HAVE TWO PROSPECTIVE AKTION CLUBS! I am very excited to share that we have a Kiwanis member in Frederick, Maryland who reached out on 01/19/2022 regarding their interest in starting an Aktion Club, AND we had a Kiwanis member who reached out on 01/20/2022 from Hagerstown also interested in starting a club. Both individuals have been contacted and I provided a list of steps to form and charter an Aktion Club, as well as background information and my contact details. The individual from Frederick is ready to go! Her step-mother is involved with Kiwanis and will be helping to make a presentation to the Frederick Kiwanis Club requesting they serve as the sponsor. This individual has read through all of the provided information and I have assisted her in making contact with the Westminster Aktion Club advisors, as she wishes to go and see one of their meetings. I have not heard back from the individual from Hagerstown since our initial email exchange but I will continue to follow up.  -Kiwanis International is hosting an Aktion Club administrators webinar on 01/26/2022 that I will be attending.  -We have coordinated with the Williamsburg Aktion Club to have a member speak at the Sunday breakfast at Mid-Year Conference! This is very exciting!  

		Signature: Jennifer Hiscock - 01/25/2022








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Expand CDCKI reach to Community Colleges by chartering and/or revitalizing at least two clubs at community colleges in the district.

		 CompleteRow1: 20

		GOALRow2: Reexamine the CDCKI divisional structure to better include the clubs in West Virginia.

		 CompleteRow2: 100

		GOALRow3: Assist the CDCKI Board with conducting a membership survey and analyzing the results to plan for future action.

		 CompleteRow3: 0

		GOALRow4: Assist the CDCKI Board with the planning and implementation of the Summer Social and Kiwanis Family Picnic in Summer 2022.

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Examine the CDCKI elections process and work with the current board of officers to minimize the number of vacancies on the 2022-2023 board of officers.

		 CompleteRow5: 10

		CommitteeName: Circle K

		Date: 02/11/2022

		Chairperson: Matt Brent

		FullyStaffedYes: Yes

		FullyStaffedNo: Off

		MembershipNotes: Jerry Jones, Catie Dugan Vargas, Justin Garrow, Tameka Glover and Nathaniel Kyle.

		Challenges: Since the last report every CKI board member, with the exception of the Secretary-Treasurer, resigned. With assistance from the past governor, who is currently a trustee, we secured two new Lt. Governors for the Metro & North divisions. The new Lt. Governors are underclassmen, and they may run for re-election. Other than those two, I am unaware of anyone else who might step up to lead the district in 2022-23. Communication with clubs has been problematic. I was unaware that the board did not have contact information for clubs until the resignations occurred. The only contact information we had was from the previous year. I emailed everyone who had supplied an email address in the membership update center and reached out to all clubs via Instagram to share information about DCON. Many clubs have not paid dues. I have been in contact with a few following my emails, and I have received questions from some advisors regarding dues. Covid is still affecting club operations. Membership is down as a result, and some clubs have noted they will not be attending DCON because of risks of infection. 

		Comments: Since my last report, the following has occurred:1) The CDCKI Board held a virtual Fall Membership Rally in October with minimal attendance. Other than the board members, only two clubs attended.2) I met with the CKI President, VP, Trustee, and president of WVU CKI over Zoom to discuss issues local to that club.3) I met with the CKI President, VP, Trustee, and Past CDCKI Governor to discuss a plan for handling the mass resignations of the CDCKI Board. 4) Two new board members were appointed for the North & Metro divisions.5) The board approved a redivisioning to better accommodate the two clubs from West Virginia, and some current clubs were shifted to new divisions.6) Information about DCON Registration, Awards, and Scholarships were sent out to members and clubs.7) For some reason, KI removed CNU from our list of clubs and noted that it was defunct. After discussions with the CKI Director and CNU's faculty advisor, we fixed the situation, which had been an error on KI's part. 

		Signature: Matthew C. Brent








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: To re-invigorate Kiwanis family participation with K-Kids. Starting with K-Kids week.  

		 CompleteRow1: 50

		GOALRow2: To charter one new club by end of year.

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: To incorporate a member from each region to sit on the capital district k- kids  committee.

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: Contact cloubs taking a COVID pause and assist with coming back active or ways of naviting a virtual club.

		 CompleteRow4:  

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Capital K- Kids District Admin Report 

		Date: 02/10/2022

		Chairperson: Claudia Anderson- Preparing report

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Not able to contact other members at this time so unknown. Historical data shows member is Southern VA region. 

		Challenges: None at the current time, except reacclimation of the clubs to in person activities.

		Comments: 61- Total clubs in the Capital District47 - Active clubs26 - Paid clubs19 - Active clubs on Covid Status Since I am relatively new to the position I believe outreach is my greatest barrier but I am currently working in that department to bridge that gap. Thank you  

		Signature: 








KEY CLUB REPORT  
   FEBUARY 11  2022 
 


By this time last year only 114 clubs have paid dues. This year 126 clubs have paid dues.  
We ended last year with 142 clubs paying for 6157 members. This year our membership is already 
at 6885. Division 17 is the only division that has 100% of clubs paid. However, their membership 
is less than half of what it was in 2018-19 


Last weekend we had our Board meeting and then judged applications for Outstanding Club 
Officers, Best Club, Most Improved, etc. Last year we switched to an electronic platform, things 
went much smoother and faster. For many awards we had an increase in the applications because 
of the streamlining of the process. However, this year we had fewer awards and some categories 
did not have a single entry. Go figure. 


We will continue this process for other awards that are normally judge at ICON. We have 
set a deadline for everything to be submitted before convention with a few exceptions. This will 
allow clubs that don’t normally attend DCON to be able to submit.  


We will be holding our DCON the last weekend in March at the Hyatt Regency Crystal 
City. Key Club Districts are all over the spectrum. NY is allowing only 300 attendees and only 2 
people to a room. They will have not only a HOD in person but a virtual one too. Surprise surprise 
FL is wide wide open.  


We are trying to have an in person DCON. However, many of our school districts, 
particularly Maryland, are not allowing travel out of the state. We have other school districts that 
are not allowing overnight trips. Lynchburg-Roanoke normally charter a bus, but aren’t planning to 
do so.  At this point in time, we are trying a hybrid with attendees spending the night with a max of 
4 to a room. However, we will not offer the service of room shares between schools.to fill the 
rooms. We will provide a list of those schools willing to do so, but the schools will have to figure 
it out themselves. We will also be streaming to those that cannot attend in person. However, it will 
not be interactive. Therefore, only in person attendees will be able to vote. We are exploring the 
opportunity of allowing for a one day pass with no overnight stay required. 


As you are aware, WV will become part of our Key Club District April 1st. They will be 
attending and are eligible to run for district office. 


DCON ATTENDANCE POLICY 
As COVID-19 is still a factor in our world, we will be requiring all attendees 


(chaperones and students) to either be fully vaccinated against COVID-19 or, if unable to be 
vaccinated, have a negative PCR test within 72 hours of the start of District Convention. 
Chaperones are advised to check that each of their attendees have the proper paperwork 
prior to leaving for District Convention as attendees will need to leave without these 
documents. All indoor activities will require that a mask be worn except when actively eating 
or drinking. Social distancing will be practiced to the extent possible. 


 Additionally, all chaperones will be required to undergo a background check by an 
approved Kiwanis vendor, Safe Visitor/Hiring Solutions. If a chaperone has already has a 
current background check through Kiwanis, they will not need to do another one – these 
checks expire every two years so chaperones checked this year will not need to do so again 
until 2024. The cost of these background checks is included in the price of registration. 
Background checks can take 2-3 weeks to complete so please ensure that chaperones are 
registered in a timely manner. 


 
Joe Stankus 
 CDKCI Administrator 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Confirm dates and pricing with 4-H Facility for April 2022 live event

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Explore grant opportunities outside the District Foundation to enable a second live event.  NOTE: COVID uncertainty has caused this effort to be tabled.

		 CompleteRow2: 0

		GOALRow3: Explore including a Virtual Key Leader Event in the 2021-2022 Kiwanis Year program.  some ideas kicked around but no real movement.  

		 CompleteRow3: 10

		GOALRow4: Acquire an increase in the District Foundation Grant from $5000 to $6000

		 CompleteRow4: 100

		GOALRow5: Confirm Key Club District Board stipend of $50 will be offered to first time attendees

		 CompleteRow5: 100

		CommitteeName: Key Leader

		Date: 2/8/2022

		Chairperson: Missy ZImmerman

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Southwest, Va.  Also, West Virginia participants are not known at this time.

		Challenges: The immediate challenge is marketing the April 22-24, 2022 live event.  Articles have been published in the Capital Kiwanian, a short video has been prepared and approved for showing at Mid-Year and another short video for use in contacting the District Leadership is in the works.  The District Key Club Faculty and Kiwanis advisors email list is at our disposal.  Encouragement from District leadership to the club level to recruit and transport students to the event, and to find volunteer chaperons after a long hiatus from Key Leader would be greatly appreciated.

		Comments: 

		Signature: Missy Zimmerman








2/11/22, 3:43 PM Gmail - Long Range Planning Committee - February 11th


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0cf44936f6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1724500843938931611&simpl=msg-f%3A1724500843938931611&… 1/2


Jeffrey Wolff <jmwolff@gmail.com>


Long Range Planning Committee - February 11th 
2 messages


Jerry Jones <gmjones@vt.edu> Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 3:43 PM
To: Jeffrey Wolff <jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org>


For some reason, I am unable to cut and paste Long Range Planning Committee goals from a previous committee report,
nor am I able to save a new committee template with the comments below.  Sorry but my patience is now depleted. The
following is all I have anyway.  Jerry 


In 2020-21, the committee presented the Board with 4 strategic priorities and possible actions for clubs to consider and
these were accepted. In 2021-22, these have been published in the Oct/Nov, Dec/Jan, and Feb/Mar issues of the Capital
Kiwanian. Four committee members will present a workshop at the March 2022 Mid Year's Conference. After Mid Year,
the committee will have a Zoom conference to discuss the workshop and then future committee strategies for 2022 and
2023.   


On Tue, Jan 25, 2022 at 8:08 AM Jeffrey Wolff <jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org> wrote: 
Greetings District Committee Chairpersons and Board Members, 
 
Our next Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees Meeting will take place on Friday, March 4th, 2022 at 10am at Great
Wolf Lodge in Williamsburg, VA.   
 
The Board Book for this meeting will be published on Friday, February 18th, 2022.   Therefore, all quarterly committee
reports and Trustee Board Reports are due to the District Office by COB on Friday, February 11th, 2022. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks
Jeffrey 
 
--  
Jeffrey M. Wolff
Executive Director
Capital District Kiwanis
Phone:  (703) 544-5655 
email:  jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org
 
 


--  
You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Committee Chairpersons" group. 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to chairpersons+unsubscribe@
capitalkiwanis.org. 


--  
Jerry Jones
Professor Emeritus of Dairy Science
Virginia Tech
1001 Oak Pointe Ct
Blacksburg, VA 24060
(540) 552-8296


Jeffrey Wolff <jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org> Fri, Feb 11, 2022 at 3:43 PM
To: Jerry Jones <gmjones@vt.edu>


Thanks Jerry. 
[Quoted text hidden]



mailto:jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org

mailto:jeffrey.wolff@capitalkiwanis.org

mailto:chairpersons+unsubscribe@capitalkiwanis.org

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001+Oak+Pointe+Ct+Blacksburg,+VA+24060?entry=gmail&source=g

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001+Oak+Pointe+Ct+Blacksburg,+VA+24060?entry=gmail&source=g





2/11/22, 3:43 PM Gmail - Long Range Planning Committee - February 11th


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0cf44936f6&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1724500843938931611&simpl=msg-f%3A1724500843938931611&… 2/2








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


	  
	  
Committee:	  	   	   	   	   	   	   	   	   Date:	  	  
	  
Chairperson:	  
	  
To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  
	  
1.	  COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP	  
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___	   No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  
	  
	  
	   	  	  
	  
	   	  
	  
	  
2.	  KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)	   	   	  
	  


GOAL	   %	  Complete	  
	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	   	  


	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  







	   	   	  	  	  	  	  	  February	  8,	  2012	   	   	  


	  
3.	  CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  
	   	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
4.	  COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):	  	  	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Replace retiring Regional Membership Coordinators; Establish Divisional Membership Coordinators; Set up regular conference calls with Regional and Divisional Coordinators, Gov., Gov.-Elect, supervising Trustee and KI staff.

		 CompleteRow1: 100

		GOALRow2: Open 6 new clubs; Increase District membership by at least 100 by 8/1/22 to soften blow of Sept. and Oct. drops; Have 10% increase in new members.

		 CompleteRow2: 30

		GOALRow3: Recruit club openers and coaches in all geographical areas; Encourage struggling clubs to consider single emphasis as focus

		 CompleteRow3: 40

		GOALRow4: Develop incentive for new members to recrit more new members; Develop incentives for members who make prospective members referrals for indentiried club opening sites; Encourage each division to have 4 Ruby K awardees; Encourage all members to meet 52 week challenge

		 CompleteRow4: 10

		GOALRow5: Get 10 clubs to use social media specifically targeted at new members; Put Ki membership resources on Capital District website

		 CompleteRow5: 10

		CommitteeName: Membership

		Date: 2/6/2022

		Chairperson: John Morris

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: All regions are represented but I don't yet have Divisional Coordinators for Divisions 4, 5, 13 and 18.

		Challenges: Club opening is lagging.  We have a meeting on Feb. 16 to focus on new club sites.  At least 5 have been identified and some work done towards them.  Covid and inability or unwillingness of clubs to meet in person have hampered membership.  Inability to get in schools to read, tutor, etc. has been a serious problem in retention of existing members. 

		Comments: We are plus 74 in membership and had been ahead of last year at least through the first 3 months.  We have 120 new members added this year (excluding multi-sponsored and club transfers), slightly below where we were last year (134).  We have a recruiting workshop set for Saturday afternoon at MidYear which will hopeful energize and train many Kiwanians to recruit for their own club as well as for new clubs.  Club coaches have been assigned when requested but not many clubs have requested help.  3 weeks ago, Divisional Coordinators were given data on which clubs to pay close attention to but I don't know if that has resulted in any efforts to recruit new members.

		Signature: John Morris








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly)Committee)Report)&)Committee)Evaluation)


!
!
Committee:!! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! Date:!!
)
Chairperson:!
!
To!be!completed!by!the!Committee!Chairperson!and!submitted!to!the!District!Secretary!and!
supervising!District!Trustee!no!later!than!21!days!before!each!quarterly!District!Board!Meeting.!
)
1.!COMMITTEE!MEMBERSHIP!
Committee)fully)staffed:)Yes)___) No)___)[Note:)Regions)without)representation)below.])
)
)
) ))
)
) )
)
)
2.!KIWANIS!YEAR!GOALS)(list)all)committee’s)annual)goals)) ) )
)


GOAL) %)Complete)
) )


) )


) )


) )


) )


)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)







) ) ))))))February)8,)2012) ) )


)
3.)CHALLENGES!OR!ASSISTANCE!NEEDED)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)
) )
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
4.)COMMENTS)(use)continuation)sheet)if)necessary):)))
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
SIGNED:)____________________________________________________________________________________________________________)





		CommitteeName: Partnership Coordinator (Key Position)	

		Date: 1 February 2022

		Chairperson: Ron McCallum

		FullyStaffedYes: 

		FullyStaffedNo: 

		MembershipNotes: Since the inception of the District Partnership Coordinator position by KI in 2016, it has been deemed a "Key" District Staff Position, and as such a "one man band", with no regional representation and not a committee per se.  Awareness of Kiwanis International, regional, and local partnerships could be increased by developing a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of further expanding to each Division.  This probably needs additional discussion prior to implementation.

		GOALRow1: Ensure Clubs are receiving important information on Kiwanis Partnerships, including giving presentations to Clubs and DCMs, as requested

		 CompleteRow1: 25%

		GOALRow2: Support Clubs in developing Signature Projects; Support CDK Signature Project Contest selection process

		 CompleteRow2: 80%

		GOALRow3: Help form new partnerships in selected regions, applicable to those areas

		 CompleteRow3: 20%

		GOALRow4: Support introduction of new partnerships within the District focused on Kiwanis Children's Fund Cause Areas of Health and Nutrition, Education and Literacy, and Youth Leadership Development.

		 CompleteRow4: 15%

		GOALRow5: Develop a network of Kiwanis Partnership Advocates, initially within each region, with the possibility of expanding to each Division, to improve awareness of Kiwanis International,regional, and local partnerships.

		 CompleteRow5: 10%

		Challenges: 

		Comments: 

		Signature: Ron McCallum








Kiwanis· CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 


Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


Committee: Public Relations Date: 02/16/2022 


Chairperson: Eric Lamb 


To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and 
supervising District Trustee no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 


1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP
Committee fully staffed: Yes0 No0[Note: Regions without representation below.] 


2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS (list all committee's annual goals)


GOAL % Complete 
Post regularly on the District Facebook Page (1-2 times per week) 50 


(This is happening regularly) each quarter = 25% completed 


, Post Regularly on the Public Relations Facebook page 50 


(this is happening regularly) each quarter = 25% completed 


Give signifigant PR pushes to district events (no major events yet) 50 


(plans have been made to do a PR push for Mid year conference) 


Grow the PR Facebook membership each quarter= 25% 50 


{efforts are being made) we have had a few new members already this kiwanis year 












CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly	  Committee	  Report	  &	  Committee	  Evaluation	  


Committee:	   Date:	  	  


Chairperson:	  


To	  be	  completed	  by	  the	  Committee	  Chairperson	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  District	  Secretary	  and	  
supervising	  District	  Trustee	  no	  later	  than	  21	  days	  before	  each	  quarterly	  District	  Board	  Meeting.	  


1. COMMITTEE	  MEMBERSHIP
Committee	  fully	  staffed:	  Yes	  ___ No	  ___	  [Note:	  Regions	  without	  representation	  below.]	  


2. KIWANIS	  YEAR	  GOALS	  (list	  all	  committee’s	  annual	  goals)


GOALS %	  Complete	  







	  February	  8,	  2012	  


3. CHALLENGES	  OR	  ASSISTANCE	  NEEDED	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


4. COMMENTS	  (use	  continuation	  sheet	  if	  necessary):


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Assist clubs in conducting community surveys and developing service projects tailored to needs of their communities. Submit promotional articles for each edition of Capital Kiwanian   

		 CompleteRow1: 33

		GOALRow2: Promote "Human & Spiritual Values"through cooperation on broad non-denominational lines between clubs and local leaders/groups (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Gardner is Carolyn Richar (National Capital Region))   

		 CompleteRow2: 33

		GOALRow3: Administer the "Teenager Of  Year" program in each Region and Division. (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Gardner, is Judy Pantelides (Southeast Virginia Region))

		 CompleteRow3: 50

		GOALRow4: Promote "Young Children Priority One" Program. (Separate Chairperson, selected by Governor Elana Gardner, is Samantha (Sam) Bosserman (Heart of Virginia Region))

		 CompleteRow4: 0

		GOALRow5: Utilization of ACE (Achieving Club Excellence) tool and make available to all clubs. Promote SERVICE at Mid-Year Conference in March and District Convention in August.

		 CompleteRow5: 33

		CommitteeName: Service

		Date: 02/09/2022

		Chairperson: Dave Rothberg

		FullyStaffedYes: Off

		FullyStaffedNo: Yes

		MembershipNotes: Chesapeake Bay, Mason Dixon, Southwest Virginia, West Virginia

		Challenges: Challenges ... getting additional representation on committee from other regions.

		Comments: - "Service", "Human and Spiritual Values" and "Teenager of Year" articles in October/November,    December/January and February/March editions of "Capital Kiwanian"- TOY application process complete (29 complete applications from 8 Divisions received).    Club winners to be submitted to LTGs by March 1. Division winners to be submitted to TOY    Chairperson by April 1. District winner to be submitted to Governor Elana by May1.     - Human and Spiritual "Values" Tool Kit introduced to all members.    Workshop planned for Mid Year Conference. - "Young Children Priority One" Program Chairperson to attend Mid Year Conference.

		Signature: David G Rothberg








___ ___  


 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Quarterly Committee Report & Committee Evaluation 


 
 


Committee: Youth Protection Date: March 2022 
 


 


Chairperson: Josh Hiscock 
 


 
To be completed by the Committee Chairperson and submitted to the District Secretary and supervising District Trustee no 
later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board Meeting. 


 
1. COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP 
Committee fully staffed: Yes No  


 
I consider every Lt. Governor and Trustee to be part of this committee, as we are all responsible for the compliance of our 
clubs and club-level Kiwanis Advisors.  


2. KIWANIS YEAR GOALS 
 


GOAL % Complete 


Achieve 100% club participation in annual Youth Protection Policy training requirement 


(2021-2022 Kiwanis Year – 170 Kiwanis Clubs – 37 Complete; 133 Incomplete) 


Progress for 
2021-2022: 


37% 


Achieve 100% club compliance with Kiwanis Advisor background check requirement 
(201-2022 Kiwanis Year – 274 SLP Clubs with Kiwanis Advisor; 246 Are In Full Compliance) 


Progress for 
2021-2022: 


90% 


Provide on-going education about the Kiwanis Youth Protection Guidelines to club and district 
officers by providing one workshop at Kiwanis Mid-Year (2022), DCON (2022), two articles 


annually in the Capital Kiwanian, and additional in-person or virtual training to clubs and divisions 
upon request 


 


Articles placed 
in every Capital 


Kiwanian; 
Multiple club 
and division-
level trainings 


completed 


Promote Youth Protection Week (Fall 2021) and encourage clubs, members, club officers, and 
district officers to partake in the many on-line offerings provided by Kiwanis International – all of 


which would satisfy annual club education requirements 


Article in 
August/Sept 


2021 and ad in 
October/Nov 
2021 Capital 


Kiwanian 
promoting 
observance 


Fully populate Youth Protection Committee and hold four meetings during the year, including three 
virtual meetings and one in-person committee meeting (Meetings in November, March, June, 


September) 
On-going 


   







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED: 
 


 
 


I continue to monitor club compliance with the annual Youth Protection Policies education requirement. 
As of September 30, 2021, we ended the administrative year at 86% club completion (121 of 141 Kiwanis 
clubs). This metric was re-set on October 01 for the new Kiwanis administrative year. Our numbers as of 
February 14, 2022, are far lower than we typically see. Only 37 of 170 clubs have completed, and 
subsequently reported completion of, this annual requirement – a 22% compliance rate. Some divisions 
have one or two compliant clubs, while other divisions have no clubs currently reporting compliance. We 
will have some additional work to get our new Kiwanis clubs in West Virginia to meet this annual 
requirement. Their level of past compliance with this annual task is much lower than that of clubs in the 
Capital District. That trend appears to be true thus far in the 2021-2022 administrative year.  
 


Division Number of 
Clubs 


Number of 
Clubs 


Completing 
Annual Member 


Education 
Requirement 


Percent 
Complete 


1 7 1 14% 
2 11 2 18% 
3 9 3 33% 
4 5 1 20% 
5 11 3 27% 
6 8 2 25% 
7 5 0 0% 
8 8 1 13% 
9 7 4 57% 
10 7 2 29% 
11 5 1 20% 
12 10 6 60% 
13 9 2 22% 
14 11 4 36% 
15 9 1 11% 
16 8 2 25% 
17 12 2 17% 
18 5 0 0% 
19 9 0 0% 
20 14 0 0% 
  170 37 22% 


 
 


 


 
 







As of February 22, 2022, there are 344 SLP clubs in the Capital District that are sponsored by a Kiwanis 
club. My sense is that there are more SLP clubs in existence that are not being pulled into reports by 
Kiwanis International because they are not sponsored by a Kiwanis club. Of the 344 SLP clubs sponsored 
by a Kiwanis club 70 do not have the name of their Kiwanis Advisor reported in Kiwanis Connect (80% 
compliance). Of the 274 SLP clubs with a reported Kiwanis Advisor, 246 had a valid and clear criminal 
history background check on file, and 28 did not have a background check on file at all or had an expired 
background check awaiting renewal (90% compliance). Of note: some Kiwanians advise multiple SLP 
clubs, so once their background check compliance is addressed, it may remove multiple SLP clubs from 
the non-compliance list of 28.  


 
 


4. COMMENTS: 
 


Of note: some Kiwanians advise multiple SLP clubs, so once their background check compliance is 
addressed, it may remove multiple SLP clubs from the non-compliance list of 28. 
 
We must work with Kiwanis Lt. Governors to remedy the situation involving the 70 SLP clubs that do not 
have Kiwanis Advisors named in Kiwanis Connect before June 30, 2022. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


SIGNED:  Josh Hiscock  








Kiwanis Mid-Year Report


Greetings, Capital District Kiwanians!


I hope you are all enjoying the Kiwanis Mid-Year Conference and relishing the opportunity to be
in-person together. While I am disappointed that I cannot be in-person with you, I would
nonetheless like to provide a brief Key Club update.


The Key Club year has progressed with lightning speed throughout the past few months. It feels
as if it was just yesterday that the new board was taking part in training programs, so we are
astonished at how quickly the year has gone by. As we near the end of the 2021-2022 Key Club
year, we have begun to reflect on our journey, achievements, and state as a district. Specifically,
this was a year like no other for our organization. With a gradual transition back to hybrid and
in-person events, we navigated through each stage of the pandemic while continuing to adapt in
order to most effectively serve our homes, schools, and communities. With events such as the
Summer Shebang, Fall Rally, Officer Training Conference, Social Media Webinar, Higher Office
Webinar, and now District Convention, we have enhanced existing events to make them more
engaging for attendees, and have also introduced new events to cater to individual club needs.


Through district-wide events which provided clubs with a plethora of opportunities to interact
with the varying levels of Key Club, resources created by our committees such as a
standardized officer training kit, and new District and Governor’s project incentives to recognize
our outstanding clubs, the district has grown immensely this year - allowing us to further lay the
foundation for future Key Club leadership teams.


Within the past few months, we have executed two in-person Board Meetings in November and
February. We welcomed a few West Virginia board members to our February meeting and even
saw attendance by both the West Virginia Governor and our very own Capital Kiwanis Governor.
It has been tremendously rewarding to work with all of our K-family counterparts and cultivate
stronger relationships.


We are now focusing the majority of our efforts on the planning and execution of District
Convention. This will be our first in-person DCON in two years, so we are excited to welcome
Key Clubbers back for a weekend of “magical service celebrations” through our
never-seen-before fairy tale theme! From our keynote speaker to workshops, award
ceremonies, elections, and more, we have an eventful convention planned to attract attendees
from both the Capital and WV districts.


Along with preparations for DCON, we have released a variety of opportunities for Key Club
members and district board members. We received a total of 38 outstanding officer/club award
applications, and successfully evaluated and selected recipients during our February Board
Meeting. We have also released guidelines for the 2022 International Contests which include
everything from scrapbooks and posters, to talent and oratory contests. Lastly, we had a







number of Lieutenant Governors apply for the RFL Outstanding Lieutenant Governor award, so
we look forward to announcing the recipients in the near future.


Although we have been entangled with end of the year planning, the progress we’ve made thus
far is promising, so we look forward to sharing our hard work during our final service celebration
of the year. I would also like to extend my sincerest gratitude for all the support that Capital
District Kiwanis has provided to Key Club this year. Our K-family is truly something special, and
with future Key Club boards working alongside our dedicated and forward-thinking Kiwanians, I
have no doubt that our family will only continue to prosper.


Yours in Service and Friendship,
Macy Lindblom








 


CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL 
Trustee Board Report 


 
 


Region:   Chesapeake Bay Date:     March 2022 
 


 


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting. For each division in your region, comment on the areas below. 


 


1. MEMBERSHIP 
 


Thus far in 2021-2022, we have seen net growth in Division 4 (+7) and in Division 5 (+5). In Division 4, four 
clubs have seen growth this year (+3: Capital Next Generation e-Club; +1: Crofton, +2: Commodore Mayo, +1: 
Severna Park) and one club remains stable (Ellicott City). In Division 5, four clubs have seen growth (+1: 
Accomack; +2: Chincoteague, +1: Greater Millsboro, +1: Seaford) and seven clubs remain stable (Bridgeville, 
Coastal Delaware, Delmar, Dover, Georgetown, Greater Ocean Pines, and Pocomoke City).  
  
We will continue to elevate membership as a top priority in the region for 2021-2022. Both Krista Latchaw 
(Division 4) and Steve Cohen (Division 5) have continued to develop their plans for strengthening current clubs 
in this Kiwanis year. With several smaller clubs within each division, the overall focus is on strengthening our 
current Kiwanis clubs, with less of a focus on new club building. Steve has reached out to local Chambers of 
Commerce to stimulate young professional interest in Kiwanis. He is also committed to reviving the Coastal 
Delaware club and getting it above charter strength in this Kiwanis year. We are searching for a membership 
coordinator within each division to join the District Membership Committee. This search is on-going, and while 
it should have been completed before the start of the new Kiwanis year, it is my hope to conclude it soon.  


 
2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS 


 
Club Status 


Kar-wanis (Division 5) 
Kar-wanis idea adding members to current clubs in addition to building one new club 


Idea In 
Development; 


2021-22 


New Aktion Clubs (1 in Division 4 and 1 in Division 5) 


Site Selection in 
Process in 
Division 4 


(Howard County)  


New Key Clubs: Crofton HS (Division 4B – Sponsor: Crofton)  
New Builders Club: Ellicott Mills MS (Division 4 – Sponsor: Ellicott City) 
New K-Kids Club: Bryant Woods ES (Division 4 – Sponsor: Ellicott City) 


Chartering Under 
Consideration 







3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED 
 


Sadly, despite a few productive meetings and some well-intentioned outreach efforts from leaders, the 
leadership pipeline for future Lt. Governors continues to be a concern in the Chesapeake Bay Region. We 
continue to search for a 2022-2023 Lt. Governor for Division 5 with little success or interest. Neither division 
has found a Lt. Governor-Elect to serve the Capital District in 2023-2024. We are growing the leadership 
pipeline in Division 4 with some new leaders stepping into club roles in the year ahead. Our Capital – Next 
Generation e-Club has several eager young leaders who want to fill roles at the district level. However, this is 
not a long-term or sustainable solution to the issues we are facing, nor does it address the concern in Division 5. 
Within Division 5, we are seeing many membership concerns from clubs, which makes it seem unlikely that 
many clubs will have candidates for the Lt. Governor role. This is a primary and urgent focus. 


 
Clubs in Divisions 4 and 5 have weathered the recent spike in COVID cases due to the Omicron variant and 
have primarily returned to in-person meetings and service, despite many ongoing concerns over the health and 
safety of members. The winter season is not a strong time for many clubs, though several clubs have managed 
substantial service projects and community events. For example, Ellicott City led another successful iteration of 
its Backpacks for Breaks initiative in December. Bridgeville is gearing up for another year of BBQ chicken 
sales – an effort that spans almost half of the calendar year. Members continue to come out and experience 
Kiwanis to their level of comfort. The Next Generation e-Club is hitting a new stride in mixing virtual meetings 
with a spattering of in-person service and social events. This has resulted in a +3 membership gain for the club 
thus far in 2021-2022. The club continues to ask me how we will continue to integrate Zoom as a permanent 
fixture moving forward. They see that it is not an option at Mid-Year and that an online component will not be 
offered at District Convention. With members residing outside of the boundaries of the Capital District, there 
are concerns about limiting participation. This will be an important topic for the District Board to discuss.  
 
The SLP clubs in Divisions 4 and 5 are emerging from the pandemic, but many still face challenging school 
restrictions. Most notably, many school districts in Maryland have placed prohibitions on out-of-state field 
trips, which will make attendance at District Convention this year nearly impossible. We are hoping for changes 
in local policy for 2022-2023 to allow a return to full participation. At this juncture, dues collection is the 
primary focus for many Key Clubs and CKI clubs, with a parallel focus on conducting service projects in their 
schools and communities. We have a good record of Key Club dues collection for clubs in Division 4. The 
clubs in Division 5 are a bit weaker with their payments this year, which should be a focus for sponsoring 
Kiwanis clubs. CKI in our region is struggling and support from sponsoring Kiwanis clubs is needed. At this 
time, of the four clubs in this region (Johns Hopkins, Towson, University of Delaware, and UMBC), only one 
club has paid dues (Johns Hopkins: 15 members).  


 
I do not have any immediate questions. There is no need for immediate assistance. 


 
4. OTHER COMMENTS 


SIGNED:       
 
 


 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Div 11: nvestigating Aktion Club for Richmond Club with SOAR365 or other non-profit organization in Richmond

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Div 11: Investigating a new beginning for the Maggie Walker Governor's School Key Club

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Heart of Virginia

		Date: Feb 11 2022

		MembershipNotes: Division 9  -2:  Charlottesville +3, Harrisonburg -3, Staunton +1, Allegheny Highlands 0, Waynesboro -2, Shenandoah Valley -2, Jackson River +1.

Division 10 +3:  Petersburg +2, Crewe +1, all others 0.

Division 11 +13: Ashland +5; Midlothian/Chesterfield +3; Richmond +6 and Tuckahoe -1. 

		Challenges: Div 11:  COVID and school participation is issue as many members are Kiwanians specifically for the volunteer opportunities.

		Comments: Div 11
Tappahannock Club - John Morris, Mary Murphy and Barbara Dickinson have tried to get someone to respond to the status of this Club.  Barbara let James Shackelford from Middlesex know of the plans to possibly pull the charter.  He knows several people from Tappahannock and they have established a satellite club in Warsaw.  By the end of next quarter, if there is no interest in continuing this Club, we will begin the process of terminating the charter. 

Division 11 had no TofY applications.

Richmond Club presented its Signature Project in the SP competition

Richmond Diversity Committee is active and strong

		Signature: William F Watson








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Hagerstown is considering sponsoring a new Aktion Club (Div 7).

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Mason Dixon

		Date: 2-9-22

		MembershipNotes: Two of the new WV clubs (Div. 8) have grown in membership adapting to their transition into the Capital District.  Hagerstown (Div. 7) and Winchester (Div. 8) both increased their membership by seven.  Division 8 has had the most new members in the Mason Dixon Region (19).  Six clubs have lost members and six clubs have experienced increases.

		Challenges: The Lt. Gov. of both Divisions 6 & 7 have had limited involvement with their clubs due to illness.  Past Lt. Gov. Bill Butts has volunteered to assist Lt. Gov. Bob Force in his board visits.

My greatest challenge has been how to maintain a steady communication flow with both Lt. Gov. Bob Force (Div. 7) and Lt. Gov. Van Olmstead (Div. 6). 

		Comments: Clubs continue to be in a time of fluctuation from in-person meetings to online to hybrid.

Most clubs are working together with partner service organizaitons for joint service projects.

One or three WV clubs will be represented at Mid-Winter.  I hope to see more of their members at DCON.

		Signature: Renee Mackey 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 


National Captial 02/14/2022


D1 - Total = 155. Change +10. FY22 Change +1. Below Charter: Capitol Hill, NW Washington, SW 
Waterfront.
D2 - Total = 226. Change -10. FY22 Change +6. Below Charter: Leesburg, Woodbridge.
D3 - Total = 151. Change  -1. FY22 Change 0. Below Charter: Leisure World, Montgomery Village.
Note - No contact w/ PG County Club  


Division 1 - Possible KIPP DC Key Club


Division 2 - n/a


Division 3 - n/a


Note - There has been areas identified for potential new clubs by the membership 
committee, however there doesn't seem to be much in terms of planning.







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  


Division 1 - Clubs are still mostly meeting virtually because of COVID case levels, protocols in DC, 
and member health. It's a challenge to host anything in-person, which has limited the clubs to engage 
in hands-on service activities. Many clubs have struggled with new member recruitment while having 
virtual meetings and events. Less tech-savy clubs are having challenges.


Division 2 - Getting district representation at the daytime clubs due to the Lt. Governor's work 
schedule. 


Division 3 - Difficulties connecting with the PG County club. Many division/region/district folks have 
tried to reach out to the club and we have not received any communication back. Club still owes KI 
dues.
**Trustee reached out to a former Lt. Governor classmate who is a member of the PG County club. 
No response was received. 


Division 1 - n/a


Division 2 - Great club to club communication in the division. Club presidents/secretaries are sharing 
interclub opportunities and hosting brainstorming sessions with each other. A few clubs met on 2/7 to 
share membership recruitment strategies. Clubs are connecting with each other via zoom and in 
person. 


Division 3 - All other clubs doing an outstanding job serving the community in spite of COVID-19. Last 
DCM was attended by almost every club (except for PG County) in the division. 


Tim Gillette - NCR Trustee 








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: Division 12: The Kiwanis Club in Warsaw/Richmond County has not moved forward. The members who have shown interest and paid dues made applications and will be presented to the Northern Neck Board for approval as a Satellite Club.

		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: Division 12: the CKI at Rappahannock Community college is once again being pushed back.  The college lost its Student Activities Coordinator.  Also COVID restrictions are not conducive to  chartering a club at this time. 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: Division 13:  Mercury 64 has agreed to sponsor the Kiln Creek Club. Officers are in place. Close to forming a new club. 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: Division 14: No Comments

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Southeast Virginia

		Date: March  4, 2022

		MembershipNotes: As of 2/9/2022 reporting, Southeast Virginia net Growth +16 with 940 Total members and 30 clubs in the region.  14 Clubs showing positive net growth with 5 clubs showing Negative Growth.  Division  12 reports +13 of the total regions +16 net growth.  14 clubs report less than 20 members. 

		Challenges: Division 12: The New Kent club continues to struggle.  The President has continually canceled meetings thus members have not met. Several clubs reported at the DCM that are going back to virtual meetings because of COVID. Regarding SLP's COVID continues to affect their operations. William & Mary will not be attending Mid-Winter because of COVID concerns. Several Key Clubs in Division 12A & 12B have not paid dues.  Division 13:  The Denbigh club is struggling with leadership and  the club is not willing to address the issues. The strong link of the club is still a member but has moved our of town. Old point only meets virtually and is struggling after the loss of Floyd Brown. City Center is struggling with membership. Carrollton, Smithfield , and Hilton Clubs are strongest with great member participation. Mercury 64 and Downtown Hampton are strong clubs but aging membership.  Division 14: The Virginia Beach Beachcombers has lost their home base for meetings.  Meetings are held in different locations as a informal lunch meeting. Membership is low and are not actively bringing in new members. There major fund raiser, Golf Tourney, has been discontinued. 

		Comments: Division 12: Despite COVID clubs are trying to be creative in continuing their service projects by using drive up events, partnering with the Food Bank, Ronald McDonald House, etc.  There were 14 applicants for Teenager of the Year from Grafton, Middlesex, Poquoson, and Northern Neck. The Division fund is being handled by Northern Neck and at end of year will be transfered to Colonial Capital. Division 13: The Newport News public schools is asking for community and faith based organizations to partner with them to serve as mentors, tutors, creating safe spaces for students. The LTG has been attending the mmeetings and there are opportunities for Kiwanis to become involved. Division 14:  The Virginia Beach Beachcombers are discussing the possibility of integrating with the Virginia Beach Town Center Club possibly as a satellite club while maintaining their charter. Many Clubs are still struggling with membership and are looking for new and different ideas.

		Signature: Richard Pippin, Trustee








CAPITAL DISTRICT KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL
Trustee Board Report	  


Region:	   Date:	  	  


To be submitted to the District Secretary-Treasurer no later than 21 days before each quarterly District Board 
Meeting.  For each division in your region, comment on the areas below.


2. PLANS FOR NEW KIWANIS OR SLP CLUBS


Club Status


1. MEMBERSHIP 







August 4, 2020


3. CHALLENGES OR ASSISTANCE NEEDED


4. OTHER COMMENTS


SIGNED:	  ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________	  





		GOALRow1: None at this time, concentrating on recovering from COVID related issues


		 CompleteRow1: 

		GOALRow2: 

		 CompleteRow2: 

		GOALRow3: 

		 CompleteRow3: 

		GOALRow4: 

		 CompleteRow4: 

		GOALRow5: 

		 CompleteRow5: 

		CommitteeName: Southwest

		Date: 7 Feb 2022

		MembershipNotes: The following data is as of 7 Feb 2022
Div 15:  LtG Don Witt-400 members, net decrease of 4; Danville (-3), Bassett (-2) and Botetourt (-1)
Div 16:  LtG Sherry Charles-214 members, net increase of 2 with losses of -2 Radford and -3 Abingdon
Div 17:  LtG Kathy Starr-241 members, net increase of 7 with losses of -1 Norton and -1 Wise

		Challenges: Div 15:  LtG Don has approached 3 individuals for LtG Elect-all 3 turned him down...Don has one more person in-mind to approach...identifying club leadeship continues to be challenging as well 

Div 16:  Bluefield, Giles and Radford clubs continue well below club strength level 15.  The major concern is with Radford which has really declined with the passing of John Fox on top of the COVID challenges.  They continue with community service of delivering Meals on Wheels weekly, but don't seem to be doing anything to increase their numbers.  LtG Sherry and I have both offered to help, and have offered suggestions but that help was declined.  Bluefield and Giles seem to be hanging in there and doing OK.

Div 17:  Norton club remains in a bad way due to double punishment with COVID challenges on top of storm recovery.  Other clubs in Div 17 also remain challenged with COVID.  All seem to be striving to remain active and current as best as they can.

All divisions trying to complete board visits NLT 3/15, faced with weather challenges and COVID, all understand can visit in-person, Zoom, email or phone.

		Comments: Div 15: LtG Don has pushed clubs to develop a strategic plan to help ensure future success; 2 clubs are working toward that effort.  Planning to have a Zoom with memebership chairs. 

Div 16: LtG Elect, Steve Simmons has been shadowing Shery and is planning to attend Mid-Winter conference as well as CD Leadership Training in May if at all possible

Div 17: LtG Kathy has identified Karen Hutchinson as LtG Elect; Haven't been able to have a formal election, but will be emailing each club individually for Yay/Nay vote...working details with Jeff Wolff

All three divisions feel all clubs are striving to recover from COVID related challenges and are starting to fully reengage with fund raisers and community service projects

Have continued conducting quarterly Zoom check-ins with all three regional LtGs for an exchange of issues, challenges and sharing of ideas.  Provides opportunity for all to work and learn from each other.  Gov Elana has attended all, and provided leadership insights.


		Signature: Bob Lewit, 7 Feb 2022








2021-2022 Board of Trustees Meeting 
November 13, 2021 at 1:00pm ET 
Clarion Hotel & Suites - Fredericksburg, VA 
Official Minutes 
 


Governor Gardner called the meeting to order at 1:00pm.   
 
Attendees: Governor Elana Gardner, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff, Executive Director Jeffrey 


Wolff, Immediate Past Governor Dennis Baugh 
Trustees: Josh Hiscock, Bill Watson, Tim Gillette, Renee Mackey (Online), 


Richard Pippin (Online), Bob Lewit (Online), Keith White (Online) 
Absent: Immediate Past Governor Eric Fithyan 
Guests:    CDKF Treasurer David Lurie, Aktion Club Administrator Jenn Hiscock 
 
Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes  


  
Governor Gardner announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.    
 


● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion 
passed unanimously. 


● Motion made by Governor-Elect Wolff to approve the minutes of September 19, 2021 
Board of Trustees Meeting. Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Updates to Key Club Committee Description  


● Motion made by Governor-Elect Wolff to approve the changes recommended by the 
Bylaws and Policies Committee.  


 
Agenda Point: Lt. Governor/Divisional Fund Policy  


● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to approve the new policy on divisional funds 
recommended by the Bylaws and Policies Committee.  


○ Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to amend the language to change “must” 
to “shall” in items 3 and 4 of the new policy.  Motion passed unanimously. 


○ Discussion returned to the main motion.   Amended motion passed 
unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: SLP Administrator Term Limits  


● Motion made by Governor-Elect Wolff to modify SLP Administrator job descriptions to 
identify the appointment is that of a three-year term that can be renewed once for a 
maximum of six-year term.  Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Acceptance of Resignation of Division 18 Lt. Governor 


● Motion made by Trustee Hiscock to accept Alex Coogan’s resignation from the office of 
Division 18 Lt. Governor.   Motion passed unanimously. 


Agenda Point: KI Proposed Bylaws Amendment for Online Voting  







● Motion made by Trustee Watson to ratify email vote by Board of Trustees on October 
20, 2021 to resubmit the same amendment submitted in October 2020.   Motion passed 
unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: The Eliminate Project Club Donation Incentive  (not in Board Book - 
attached to these minutes) 


● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to create an incentive program to complete our 
pledge of $3 million for The Eliminate Project. The program would be a match not to 
exceed $2,500.00 to any club in the district that donates specifically to The Eliminate 
Project between November 13, 2021 and September 30, 2022.  The total district 
obligation will not exceed $125,000.00. 


○ Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to amend the proposal removing the 
$2,500 limit.   Motion passed unanimously. 


○ Discussion returned to the main motion.  Amended motion passed 
unanimously.  


 
Executive Director’s Report 


● 55 clubs in Capital District are under charter strength (15 of which are in WV)  
● 13 2021-2022 Lt. Governors-Elect have been elected, we are working on the other 7 
● 13 Capital District clubs have still not submitted 2021-2022 Election Reports.  
● 29 clubs submitted no monthly reports at all in 2020-2021 
● WV CKI and WV Kiwanis accounts have been closed and those funds have been 


deposited to Capital accounts.  
● Motion made by Governor-Elect Wolff to appoint Kristina Dlugozima of the 


Kiwanis Club of Tysons to serve as Assistant District Secretary-Treasurer with 
access to all financial assets and reporting systems only to be used in the event 
of the incapacitation of the Executive Director.   Motion passed unanimously. 


● The district office will move to a paid account ($546 annually) with Constant Contact to 
manage bulk mailing and social media integration.  The current legacy Vertical 
Response account will be turned over to the CDKF for their use.      


● The district’s domain name has changed from capitaldistrictkiwanis.org to 
capitalkiwanis.org.   


● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to renew the annual contract of the 
Capital District Publication Editor/Designer. Motion passed unanimously. 


● Didawick and Associates has been engaged to perform a CPA Review of the 2020-2021 
accounts of Capital District Kiwanis.   FY21 990-N for CKI and 990-N for Key Club have 
been filed with the IRS indicating the termination of those organizations as separate 
entities.  


● Average mileage reimbursement within North America is $0.374/mile, so the Executive 
Committee is not proposing any change to our current $0.40/mile rate.  


● May 2022 Board Meeting will not take place in Fredericksburg.   It will be in-person in the 
Charlottesville/Harrisonburg area.  


 
 







Trustee Reports 
● Chesapeake - LTG-Elect for Division 4 was found after the board report was submitted.  


Division 5 meeting scheduled.  
● Heart of Virginia - Division 10 reports things going well.   
● National Capital - Working on PG County for elections and monthly reports  
● Southwest Virginia - Working on 15 and 17 LTG-Elect 
● Mason-Dixon - Hagerstown just added 7 new members. Regional LTG meeting 


happening this week 
● Southeast Virginia - Division 14 has an LTG-Elect now and Division 13 will re-elect theirs 
● West Virginia - No additional updates. Looking for LTGs-Elect and a new LTG for D18 


 
Update from SLP Districts 


● Key Club - Governor Macy provided a video update to the Board.  Governor Anna will be 
attending the Key Club Capital District Board Meeting later today.  


● Circle K - Governor TaNiya recently resigned and there is no remaining operating board.  
This will be a rebuild year for them starting with the Midyear Conference/CKI DCON   


 
Consent Agenda 


● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to accept the consent agenda items as presented 
in the Board Book. Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Other Business 


● Virtual CLE will be held by KI on August 1-4 but Capital District should return to in-
person CLE sessions in the Spring with the KI training serving as a supplement.  


● 2022-2023 Leadership Team Education Conference will take place on May 20-22, 2022 
in Virginia Beach, VA in conjunction with a Division 14 membership boost.  


● Regional Trustee Elections will take place at the Midyear Conference at Great Wolf 
Lodge in March 2022 


● 2022 Teenager of the Year competition opened on November 1st.  
● Signature Project information will go out in the next two weeks from Chairperson 


Catherine Cummins.  
● 2022-2023 Key Club Administrator will be Kristina Dlugozima from the Kiwanis Club of 


Tysons.  She’ll take over on April 1, 2022.  
● Claudia Anderson from the Kiwanis Club of Eastern Branch is the new K-Kids 


Administrator following the resignation of Justin Garrow from the position.   
● PLG Catie Dugan-Vargas from the Kiwanis Club of Tysons has taken over leadership of 


the Midyear Conference following the resignation of chairperson Dave Rothberg.  This 
event will be the CKI DCON as well as International President Peter Mancuso and First 
Lady Karen.  


● Trustee Keith White reported a new Key Club was started in Mann High School and a 
new Kiwanis Club in the Shinnston area (central WV).  


● Governor Elana reported that there are 58 new members in the District since October 
1st. We have a club build goal of 8 (5 Capital + 3 West Virginia).  


 







● Motion made by Trustee Watson to adjourn the meeting. Motion passed unanimously. 
 


Governor Elana adjourned the meeting at 2:41pm.    
 
The next meeting of the 2021-2022 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on  
March 4, 2022 at Great Wolf Lodge in Williamsburg, VA.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  


 
 
PG Jeffrey M. Wolff 
Executive Director 
Capital District Kiwanis 

















2021-2022 Board of Trustees Meeting 
December 14, 2021 at 8:00pm ET 
Zoom Online Conference 
Official Minutes 
 


Governor Gardner called the meeting to order at 8:02pm.   
 
Attendees: Governor Elana Gardner, Governor-Elect Jen Wolff, Executive Director Jeffrey 


Wolff, Immediate Past Governor Dennis Baugh 
Trustees: Josh Hiscock (arrived late), Bill Watson (arrived late), Tim Gillette, 


Renee Mackey, Richard Pippin, Bob Lewit,  
Absent: Immediate Past Governor Eric Fithyan, Trustee Keith White 
Guests:    Midyear Conference Chairperson Catie Dugan-Vargas 
 
Approval of Agenda & Past Minutes  


  
Governor Gardner announced that the board had a quorum to conduct business.    
 


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve the agenda as presented.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Appointment of Michael Cidor as Division 18 Lt. Governor  


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to appoint Michael Cidor to the vacant position of 
Division 18 Lt. Governor pending his addition to the roster of the North Parkersburg club.  
Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Reimbursement to Lt. Governor Joel McNeely from 2020-2021 WV 
Expense  


● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh to approve the reimbursement of $428.57 to Joel 
McNeely from his attendance at the 2021 West Virginia District Convention that was not 
paid prior to September 30th. Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Appointment of Didawick and Associates as FY21 Auditors for Capital 
District Kiwanis 


● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to appoint Didawick and Associates to perform a CPA 
Review and file IRS Form 990 for Capital District Kiwanis for FY21 at a cost of $4500.  
Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Appointment of Kristina Dlugozima as FY21 Auditor for West Virginia 
Kiwanis 


● Motion made by Trustee Gillette to appoint Kristina Dlugozima to perform a 3rd Party 
Review of the Financial Statements and file IRS Form 990 for West Virginia Kiwanis for 
FY21 at a cost of $250.  Motion passed unanimously. 


Agenda Point: Kiwanis Amplify Proposal  







● Motion made by Trustee Pippin to approve proposal and reimburse $200 to any 2022-
2023 District Officer (who did not register for Amplify 2021) who registers for and 
completes the 2022 Kiwanis Amplify program.   Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Revised 2022 Capital District Midyear Conference Budget  


● Motion made by Trustee Gillette to approve revised budget.   Motion passed 
unanimously. 


 
Agenda Point: Midyear Conference Service Project  


● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh that the District guarantee the $5000 commitment 
for the Generosity Feeds Service Project at the Midyear Conference.   Motion passed 
unanimously. 


 
Past Governor Baugh moves to add an additional agenda point regarding a grant from the 
Kiwanis Children's Fund.    Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Agenda Point: KCF Grant to Capital District Kiwanis of $10,123.73 
Capital District Kiwanis came in 4th in Kiwanis International for 2020-2021 giving to the Kiwanis 
Children’s Fund.  As a result, we have been allocated $10,123.73 from the KCF that we can 
utilize for service activities.     


● Motion made by Past Governor Baugh that up to $5000 (subtracted from the amount 
fundraised by the Midyear Conference from members, clubs and other businesses) of 
the KCF Grant go to the Generosity Feeds Service Project at the Midyear Conference 
and the remaining balance as of February 22, 2022 be applied to the Capital District 
Kiwanis’ unfulfilled pledge to The Eliminate Project.   Motion passed unanimously. 


 
Governor Elana adjourned the meeting at 8:39pm.    
 
The next meeting of the 2021-2022 Capital District Kiwanis Board of Trustees will take place on  
March 4, 2022 at Great Wolf Lodge in Williamsburg, VA.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  


 
 
PG Jeffrey M. Wolff 
Executive Director 
Capital District Kiwanis 





